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Tender for Upgrading of Software

1. Introduction

Spices Board (Ministry of Commerce, Government of India) is the flagship organization
for the development and worldwide promotion of Indian spices. The Board is an international
link between the Indian exporters and the importers abroad.

2. Scope of Work

Rewrite and deploy the software mentioned in Annexure A and B to PHP 7 and MySQL 5.7 as
web applications. Hosting environment will be provided by Spices Board. All the existing
functionalities and data must be retained.

3. Performance and Scalability

1. The web applications performance should be high and pages should be loaded faster.

2. The web applications must be written in open source frameworks and must be scalable.
4. Accessibility

1.  Web applications be compatible in latest two versions of Mozilla Firefox, Chrome and
Internet Explorer.
2. Web applications shall be mobile friendly and accessible from Android/ i0S/Windows

5. IT Security

The vendor has to ensure that all the software modules developed shall be complied with
STQC Security Audit and the tender shall include cost towards the same.
6. Information to Agency
a. Spices Board is not bound to accept any of the proposals submitted.

b. At any time before the submission of proposals, Spices Board may, for any reason,



whether at its own initiative or in response to a clarification requested by an invited firm,
amend the scope of work. Any amendment shall be issued in writing to the bidders and shall
be binding on them. Spices Board may at its discretion extend the deadline for the submission
of proposals.

7. Selection, Eligibility and Evaluation Criteria

Tender shall be submitted by those companies/firms/organizations who meet the
following eligibility criteria and proof of the same shall be submitted along with the tender

1.The bidder should have executed a similar project in PHP/MySQL, exceeding Rs.5 Lakh, in
at least one government organization.

2.The bidder should have minimum 5 years of experience in the relevant field and
supporting documents should be provided.

3.The bidder should have at least 10 employees. (Expertise, skill-sets, and the manpower
strength to be indicated in the tender.

4.Tender shall be supported with Audited Statement of Accounts for at least last 2
years.

5.Financial proposal will be opened only in case of the firms, which are technically
qualified. Financial proposal of the firms, which do not qualify shall be returned unopened.

7.Pre-Bid Meeting

All the bidders who participate in the tender must participate in the pre-bid meeting which will
be held on 16-01-2017 at Board Room, Spices Board, Sugandha Bhavan, NH Bypass,
Palarivattom, Cochin-25, from 10 am to 5 pm. Functionality of all applications mentioned
under Annexure A and B will be explained in detail in the pre-bid meeting. Bids submitted
without participation in pre-bid meeting will not be accepted.



8.Format in which Quotation is to be submitted

The bidder shall submit the quotation in the below given format

Cost in
# Item Rupees.
(excludmg Remarks
taxes)
Total Cost for the development for
1 applications mentioned under Annexure A
with 1 year warranty.
2 Total Cost for the development for applications
mentioned under Annexure B with 1 year
warranty.
3 . .
cost towards STQC audit and compliance
for applications under Annexure A and B
3 Other charges if any
(AMC cost of 5
years will be
5 AMC cost of the website taken for
evaluation)

9. Project Deliverables
The following deliverables have been envisaged during the life cycle of the project
a) Source Code

b) System documentation & User Manual (soft copy)
c) Training

10.Clarifications

You may contact Shri Jijesh T Das, Deputy Director (EDP) for any clarifications at 91-484-_
2333603 / jijesh.das@nic.in




11.Submission of the Tender

Interested parties may submit their tender in sealed envelope super scribing the words
“Tender for Upgrading of Software” through Speed Post/Registered Post/ By Hand to reach
the following address latest by 2 3 -Jan-2017 17:00 hours, IST.

Deputy Director(EDP)

Spies Board, Sugandha Bhavan,

N.H. Bye Pass, Palarivattom, Cochin-
25 Tel: +91-484-2333603

E-mail: jijesh.das @nic.in

(Tenders will be opened on 24-Jan-2017 (11 am) at Spices Board, Cochin)

12.Terms and Conditions

1. Financial bid shall be submitted in the format mentioned under section 8. Financial bid
shall be enclosed in a separate sealed cover.

2. Tender must address the Selection & Evaluation Criteria as mentioned in section 7 above
along with the following additional information.

3. Copies of the following documents have to be enclosed, if the bidder happens to be a

i) Proprietorship firm: Self declaration by the bidder in that respect

i1) Partnership firm: Partnership deeds and registration certificate of the
firm

ii1) Public/Private Limited company: Certificate of registration and Memorandum and

articles of association of the company

4. Detailed background and structure of the bidder, brief profile of the bidder; year of
establishment.

5. Time frame for completion of the assignment; and any other information that would be
relevant for the project.

6. Tender received after the closing time for submission will not be considered.

7. Warranty period will be started after the completion of the project (annexure A and B) and
complying with STQC Security Audit.

8. All the web applications shall be under warranty period for one year during which the
service provider shall fix all the bugs reported and minor enhancements against the
requirements mentioned.

9. The project shall be completed within 10 months of placing the work order.

10. AMC shall commence after the warranty period of 1 year and scope include minor
bug fixes and regular support for the website.



11. Payment will be released as follows.

40% of the payment will be released after successful completion and testing of the software
mentioned in Annexure A

35% of the payment will be released after successful completion and testing of the software
mentioned in Annexure B

25% of the payment will be released after obtaining STQC certification and completion of
1 year warranty.

12. AMC will be taken only if Board desires to do so, and payment will be made yearly basis.

13. During AMC period, the service provider shall fix all the bugs reported and minor
enhancements against the requirements mentioned.

14.The tender must remain valid for at least 3 months after the submission date. During
this period, the bidder is expected to keep available the professional staff proposed for
the assignment. Spices Board will make its best efforts to decide on the tender within
this period. If Spices Board wishes to extend the validity period of the proposals, the
bidders who do not agree have the right not to extend the validity of their proposals.

For additional Technical Specification, please see the Corrigendum from the below link.

http://www.indianspices.com/tenders/tender-upgrading-software-corrigendum

Deputy Director (EDP)


https://www.indianspices.com/tenders/tender-upgrading-software-corrigendum
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Annexure A — Details of Existing Software in Oracle 6i Forms and Reports

PERSONNEL INFORMATION SYSTEM

This application manages the Emploment history and personnel details of Spice board employees.
When ever a new employee joins into the board an entry will made to the system with
corresponding position file details and payscale. Promotion details and other career details are
added to the system . New employee details are simultaneously updated to idempere(External party
software for payment transaction) for Business partner Creation

Users : Adminl,Admin2,Admin3,Dev1,Dev2,RES, ADMINISTRATOR(SuperUser)
(Users restricted with constarints)

Screens available

1 Entry level details Employee master
Employee Board
Address
Employee project
Employee leave
Employee daily
2 Employee status Includes the current
status of the employee
(entry restricted will be
fetched from employee
updated status)
3 Promotion and Promotion details and
Payfixation basic pay details
(Restricted with
various constarints)
4 Transfer Deatils
View Employee includes summary of
Profile qualification, and other
personnel details.
6 Service status Deputed in ,study
leave, VRS etc
7 Increment 1.Increment updation
2. Reports
8 Submenu Qualification details
Training Details
Previous service details
Language Deatils
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Confirmation Deatils
probation confirmation Deatils
Change Of Home Town
Sealed Cover Deatils
Compassionate Request Deatils
Transfer Request Deatils
Close Transter Details

Other Allowances

LTC Deatils

Dependant Details

Stagnation Deatials

Election

File Number

10

11

Employment Deatils of

Project/Trainee/Leave
staff

Change Password

Reports

Employee master
Employee Board
Address
Employee project
Employee leave
Employee daily

For changing User
passwords

12

Pis user update

Update screen

13

14

Leave

Service Book

Leave data entry
Other Leave Transactions

(earned leave checking & Half pay
Leave checking) -using for current

leave status calculation

reports

TOTAL NUMBER OF TABLES : - 595
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SCREEN SHOTS

b x
Bi Form Display Move Record Help Window [=1&]=]
Hel| WHE «crn[Rak]?

PRESENT STATUS

LAN Messenger * %
[Record: 141 [<DSC;> [<DEG> | | user2qe is offline.
x
Form Display Move Record Help Window [ ==

HER | W@ «orm | Hak ?

EMPLOYEE_MASTER || EMPLOYEE_BOARD | ADDRESS | EMPLOYEE_PROJECT | EMPLOYEE LEAVE | EMPLOVEE DALY

— Employee_Master Details

Employes Code [ -

Employse Name | =
Sex & Male ( Female e GHE
Date Of Birth [

Caste [Category) [pTHERS -1

Permanent addiess

Pin

Blood Growp [ |
Identification Markl
Identification Mark2

State i
T e

Board Staff [ Project Staff [~

Category
Daily Wage staff | Leave Vaccancy staff [~

USER NAME [ADHINT

Frecord: 141 l<0sCs kDBG> | |
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B& Form Display Move Record Help Window [BE
B0 W@« Bk ?
EMPLOYEE_MASTER || EMPLOYEE_BOARD | ADDRESS || EMPLOYEE_PROJECT | EMPLOYEE_LEAVE | EMPLOYEE_DAILY
 Board Staff Details
Employee Code Mariage Status |
Religion - Family Details
Spousename [
Caste
Status - " Spouse Govt Emplo; © No
ExServiceorNot? © Yes  No Spouse employment Details
En-service details | © Family Planning " No
Handicapped or Not? ¢ Yes ( HNo Familyplanning date
Handicapped Details
Guardian [ ] Gpfno BasicPay [
Mameof Guaidian HBA Status " Yes (" Mo

53"3:::: I Designation =
Sanctiondate [ Scale 4
Selectiondate [ Department =

Odeme | Location =
Orderdate [ ‘Working field il
Appointment date [ Divison -
Joindate [ Increment Month -
Retitedate [ Budgst =
Probation period -
in No. of months Seniority Gruup| =

[Fecard 141 |<0SC> <DBE> [ |

Form Display Move Record Help Window [==]x]
HER | W@ «orm | Hak ?
EMPLOYEE_MASTER | EMPLOYEE BOARD || ADDRESS '|| EMPLOYEE_PROJECT | EMPLOYEE LEAVE | EMPLOYEE DAILY

Hometown |

Homestate | |

— Address for C
Address |

Pin

State
District

Phone

Le] ]

Email

Frecerd: 141 l<0sCs kDBG> | |
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B& Form Display Move Record Help Window

BrE %W @« o n Rk 2

[-l=lx]

Actian taker

EMPLOYEE_MASTER | EMPLOYEE_BOARD | ADDRESS | EMPLOVEE PROJECT | EMPLOYEE_LEAVE | EMPLOVEE_DAILY |
— Prject Staff Details
Employee Code . w“"""”;ﬂ':'[: ﬂ
Projectname
Sanctianno Budget =
Sanctiondate Temporary Address
Selectiondate
Oidema
Orderdate
Appointdate Pin Phone |
Joindate Email
Date From Date To Role
Designation - Service status -
Seale | Termination Details
Department - u CEli2 File No
Location - |
Divison | Order No Order Date]
Basic Pay

[Fecard 141

[<05C> <DBG> |

B& Form Display Move Record Help Window

DY E| S @« n Bk ?

[-l=lx]

EMPLOYEE_MASTER | EMPLOYEE_BOARD |

ADDRESS || EmMPLOVEE_PROJECT | EMPLOYEE TEAVE || EMPLOYEE_DAILY

— Leave Vaccancy Staff Details

Employee Code
Against Empcode

Designation

Sanctionno

Date From I I

Vaccancy type |

Sanctiondate Location -
Selectiondate Working field -
Scal -
Orderno cale -
Orderdate Budget Code -
Appaintdate Temporary Address
Joindate

Pin l— Phone l—

Remarks | "
Basic Pay Enall]
Termi
ermination date
File Ho OdertMo|
Order Date

Action Taken

[Fecard 141

[<05C> <DBG> |
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B& Form Display Move Record Help Window

SR IR RN AL NI
EMPLOYEE_MASTER | EMPLOYEE_BOARD | ADDRESS | EMPLOVEE_PROJECT | EMPLOYEE_LEAVE | EMPLOYEE_DAILY
— Daily Wage Staff Details Warklype
Employee Code Designation -
Sanctionno | Division =]
Sanctiondate [ Departmsnt -
Selectiondate [ Working Field -
Ordemo Location =
Orderdate Budget Code =
Appointdate Temporary Address
Joindate [
Contract From Contact Tof
wagerate [
Remarks Pin [
Phone [
Email |
Termination Details 5
Terminationdate File No
Order No l— Order Date
Action TﬂkEllI
|
[Record: 171 <0SC> [<DBEG> [ |

B& Form Display Move Record Help Window [BE
A% W&« » BB 2
— Promotion Details

Employee Name | = -~
Type Of Promotion [NORMAL | Pormanent_Designation [ =]

Date OF Selection

Pemanent Scale [ ]
FileNo. [

Holding-Designation [ +|
Order No.
DiderDate [ Holding_Scale >
Date Of Promotion [ Workingfield -

Date Of Relief [ Increment Month -
Date OF Joining pameomll

Dificiating Date

Effective Date SanionvVaEIouD |
Whether Effective or Not? @ Yes £ No I~ CHECK FOR TRANSFER WITH PROMOTION ENTERY
Remarks - Pay Fixation Details ———————
= Pay Fixation Dalal
Is it a Promotion with Transfer ? ¢ ¥ES & NO Increment Mont =)
MACP
Remarks

j Basic Pay after Pay Fiualior1

|
[Fecard 141 [<OSC> <DBG> |
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B& Form Display Move Record Help Window [BE
BSE | WG|« w Bk ?
— Transfer Details
Employee jl j
File no —
Order no
Order date
Date Of Transfer
Transter type  [puplic Interest B
Relieving Date
Joining Date
Location j
Department -
Division -
Remarks =
|
[Record: 1/1 [<05C> kDBG: | |
i x

B& Form Display Move Record Help Window

[=I=]x]
R W& e m B ?

PRESENT STATUS
Employee Code | [ ~| Department
Location Increment Month
Designation Basic Pay [
Scale Service Status| -
— PROMOTION DETAILS
Type jond Scale asicpavJ | TMANSFER DETAILS = i date

— QUALIFICATION DEPENDENTS
Qualification

Name Date OF Birth

FRM-41067: Cannat find Menu ltem: invalid ID. |
Fecard 111 [ |<05C> <DEBG> |
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o PCRSONNELINFORMATONSYSTEM
PERSONNEL INFORMATION SYSTEM

PRESENT STATUS |
ENTRY LEVEL DETAILS

PROMOTION &PAY FIXATION
TRANSFER DETAILS

VIEW EMPLOYEE PROFILE

SERVICESTATUS

INCREMENT K|
STUDY LEAVE
SUB MENU UNDER SUSPENSION
DEPUTED OUT
SENIORITY & ROSTER VRS
RETIRED
PROJECT/LEAVE/DAILY STAFF RESIGNED
EXPIRED
CHANGE PASSWORD | |DISMISSED

COMPULSORY RETIR

REPORTS |

PIS USER UPDATE |

LEAVE |

RR & APPLICATION PROCESSING |

APPLICATION PROCESSING - CLOSE |
SERVICE BOOK | NIC-COCHIN

EXIT |

B& Form Display Move Record Help Window [HEE
Wl @« arn R ?
STUDY LEAVE DETAILS
Employee Code |\ ;l ~|
From
Swdy Leave Period [
Memo no

Type Of Leave Granted
Name Of Course
Subject Of study
Name of institution/University
Period Of Extension

in No. of Days

[
Memo date

JOINING AFTER THE STUDY LEAVE - DETAILS

Date Of joining After Study Leave

Basic Pay Fixed

Whether Certificate of attendance and degree ceriificate received? [ves -

[
| |
[Record: 1/1 k0SC; kDBGs [ [ USETZqC IS OTine: )
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b X
B& Form Display Move Record Help Window [BE
BB S @« rw BB ?
SUSPENSION DETAILS
|
[Record: 1/1 [k0SC> <DBG> [ |
x
Form Display Move Record Help Window [==]x]

BYR| S @ «erm B2

Deputation Out Details

Employee Code K| -]

Date Of Relief from the Board

Order No

Order Date

Name of Borrowing Organisation

Date of Joining in the Borrowing Organisation
Deputaion starting Date

Deputation ending Date
Period Of Extension

Details of foreign source contributio

Joining Details After deputation
Date Of Relief from the borrowing Organisation

Date Of joining the Board after Deputation
Basic Pay Fixed

[Record: 111 <05 [<DBG> |
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[-l=lx]

B& Form Display Move Record Help Window

R W& e m B ?

VRS DETAILS

Employee Code || |
Date Of VRS taken
Date Of Notice
Commutation date
Ground for VRS
VRS Amount
Remarks
Weightage of Years

[<05C> <DBG> |

[Fecard 141

[-l=lx]

Form Display Move Record Help Window

ER IR IR R

RETIREMENT DETAILS

Employee Code L" |
Date Of Retirement
Ordemno

Family Pension Rate -

Period for which higher rate of Fromdate Todate
Family Pension Payable

[Record: 111 LeOSCs [<DBG> |
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il

X
B& Form Display Move Record Help Window [BE
el | i@ «rm BB ?
Resignation Details
Employee Code | || = |
Date Of Resignation
Reason for resignation |
Remarks |
|
[Record: 1/1 <0SC> [KDBG> | |
i) X
B& Form Display Move Record Help Window [BE
CRE IR

EXPIRY DETAILS

Employee Code
Date Of Death
Nature Of Death
Place Of Death

|| =

|
[Fecard 141 <0SC> <DBG> |
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B& Form Display Move Record Help Window [BE

R W& e m B ?

 DISMISSAL DETAILS

Employee Code

L
L1l

Enquiry date

File no

Order no

Order date
Dismissal date
Action taken
Setilement details

Court attachment

[Fecard 141 <O5C> <DBG | |

Form Display Move Record Help Window [ ==

WS R S W Rk ?

SPECIAL INCREMENT DETAILS

Employee Code I jl &

Purpose |[FAMILY PLANNING hd
Allowance Descritption -

Sanction date
Sanction no

From To

Period l—

Amount
Scale Of Pay at the Time Of sanction j

Date of Drawal

Fecord Group could not be populated in~ Populate_the_List |
Frecord: 141 [ [ l<0sC> kDBG> | |
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B& Form Display Move Record Help Window [BE
IR IR I
— Increment Postponement/Preponement Details ——
Employee Code | ;I j
Date of postponement
Order no
Order date
Reason
File no
Future Increment Month -
Remarks |
|
[Record: 1/1 <0SC> KDBG> [ |
i x
Form Display Move Record Help Window
play P

e WG e » Bk ?

~— Basic Pay and Increment status updation

Emp Emp Basic Grade Incement  Increment  New Increment
Code Mame Pay Pay Amount Rounded BasicPay Status Remarks

= |

I |

I |

= |

I |

=

=l

[ [
[ [
[ [
[ [
[ [ =i
[ [
[ I
[ [
[ I

=l

ELLLELELLLELELEL

[Fecard 141 <OSC> <DBG> |
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B& Form Display Move Record Help Window [BE

e WG e » Bk ?

Increment Status Updation

Incrementmonth
Employee Code | I j

Servicestatus -
Increment Status -

[Fecard 141 <O5C> <DBG | |

B
B& Form Display Move Record Help Window [BE

DY E| S @« n Bk ?

— Qualification Details

Employee Name || j| j

Qualification -

Specialization
Name of the Institution

Academic Details
Year of Pass
Percentage Of Marks
Class/Grade

FRM-41056: Cannat find Black: invald 10 |
[ecard 141 [ [<05C> <DBG> | |
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X
B& Form Display Move Record Help Window [BE
@S| SH &« w|Buk 2
TRAINING DETAILS
Employee Name
I =l = CONTINUE? -
— Training Details
Starting Date Finishing Date Mame of Course CourseDetails Mame of Organisation
[ [ [ E
I I I [ I
I I I I I
[ I [ [ I
[ [ [ [ I [f]
LAN Messenger % *
Record: 171 <05C> <DBG> | | mumlesisenline.
x
Form Display Move Record Help Window [==]x]

HYE| wHm «wrn Rak ?

Previous Qualifying Service Details

Employee Cudel‘ jl j
Fram To
Period |
Name of Organisation|
Post held
Scale of Pay|

Purpose for which it qualifies -
‘Whether Pro rata retirement benefits received?| -

If so. the amount received,

Date of receipt

Period counted for pension or not?| -

|
Frecerd: 141 l<0sC> kDBG> | |
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=
B& Form Display Move Record Help Window

BRE %W @« n Rk ?

[-l=lx]

— Language Details

Employee Code ” L"

Language I
Able to Read? & YES © NO
Able to Write? & YES © NO

Able o Speak?  YES ¢ NO

Remarks |

[Fecard 141

=
B& Form Display Move Record Help Window

BrE %W @« n RAK|?

[-l=lx]

Confirmation Details

Employee Code |

File No |

Order No
Order Date

Confi ion Date

Remarks |

[Fecard 141 <0SC> <DBG> |
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B& Form Display Move Record Help Window

BrE %W @« n RAK|?

[-l=lx]

PROBATION DETAILS

Employee Code| L”
From To

Period of Probation

Appointment order no
Order date
File no

Due date for obtaining first year perfformance report
Date of obtaining first year performance report

Due date for obtaining second year perfformance report
Date of obtaining second year performance report
Date of completion of probation

Date of sucessful completion of probation period

Confirmation Memo an

Memo date

Remarks|

Period of Extension

[Fecard 141 <OSC> <DBE> |

B
B& Form Display Move Record Help Window

e WG e » Bk ?

[-l=lx]

Employee Code | ||

Change Of Home Town

Newhometown

Oldhometown
Oldhomestate

Newhomestate

Date Of Change

[Fecard 141 <DSC> kDBG> |
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[BEE

B& Form Display Move Record Help Window

BRE %W @« n Rk ?

sealed cover Details

Employee Code = | =]
Date OIDPC [

Promotion to the Past =
Review detaile

Review date

Remarks |

[Fecard 141 <OSC> <DBE> | |

B
B& Form Display Move Record Help Window

Bl | wH @« r» Bk ?

[-l=lx]

— Compassionate Request Details

Employee Code | = | |

Date of Receipt

File no |

Relationship |

Name of person |

Whether Appointed -
Empcode Alloted

Remarks |

Reason |

[Fecard 141 |<0SC> <DBE> |
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X
B& Form Display Move Record Help Window [BE
B0 W@« Bk ?
Transfer Request details
Employee Code | ﬂ| j
Request date
Feason for transfer
File no
Remarks
Priority | Third i
Request Places
_~| | Continue =
|
[Record: 171 [<05C> <DBG> | |
x
Form Display Move Record Help Window [==]x]

HYE| wHm «wrn Rak ?

This Will Close all the Transfer request up to the given date.

Please Enter the date upto when the transfer request to be closed? l

Please Click here to Close all the applications upto the given date

Frecerd: 141 k0SCs <DBG: | |
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x
B& Form Display Move Record Help Window [BE
DY H| B« Bk ?
 Other Allowances
Employee Code I jl j
From To
Period
Memo no
Memo date
Designation of Additional Charge ﬁ
Amount
Allowance Description -
|
[Record: 1/1 <O5C> <DBG> | |
x
Form Display Move Record Help Window [==]x]

HYE| wHm «wrn Rak ?

LTC DETAILS

Employee Code I jl j

To
Period of LTC

Family Members To whom LTC availed

Memo no

Memo date

CONTINUE

Type of LTC || TC j
Block Year j Year |

Place of visit

Leave type -

[ B

Leave Period

To Whom availed |5 -

Leave Encash Details
No . of Leave Encashed
Amount

Gpv no

Gpv date

Remarks |

FRecord: 171 <050 kDB |
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X
B& Form Display Move Record Help Window [BE
B H| W« B 2
Employee Name || jl j
— DEPENDENT DETAILS
CONTINUE? -
Name Of Depenedent  Sex Date Of Birth _Staius _ Relationship PlaceOf Stay  Eligibility Criteria_
= El

|

[Record: 1/1 <0SC> KDBG> [ |

B& Form Display Move Record Help Window

DY E| S @« n Bk ?

[-l=lx]

— Stagnation Details

Employee Code | jl
Date of Stagnation
Stagnation Increment
File no

Order no

Order date

Remarks |

[Fecard 141 <OSC> <DBE> |
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i) X
B& Form Display Move Record Help Window [BE
D% E W@« Rk 2

— Election Details

Employee Code || j I j
Address1

Address?

Address3

Address4

Pin

Phone

Yoterid

Panno

FRegistered Constituency
Residing Constituency

Qualification j
|
[Record: 171 <05C3 KDBG: | |
x
om Display Move Record Help Window [==]x]

HYE| wHm «wrn Rak ?

FILE NO.
Employee Code I—

Fileno I

Frecerd: 141 k03> kDBG> | |
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CHANGE PASSWORD

User Name |KDM|N1

Old Password |

New Password |

Confirm New password |

Change Password EXIT

REPORTS

otaff strenath

Transfer Request

Scale Wise Designation wise

Post/Preponement increment List

Grade/Designation wise
Project staff

Confirmation List
SCIST/OBCIFemale /Regular List

Retirement List

Sanctioned and Existing Strength

Employee Profile{All}

Temporary Staff List

Employee Wise Profile

Temporary Promotion List

More than N Years in a Location

Short Term Promotions

Date Of Joining in the Present Locatior;

Compassionate List

Transfer Report

Non Promotee List

Promotion Report

Non Transfer List

Monthly Transanctions
Employees Other Than In service

special Increment List

Home TownjAddress

Qualification List

Training Details

Staff List- All

LTC Details

Staff List-HQRS

Stagnation Report

Field Staff List

Daily Wage Staff Report

Other allowances Report

Leave Vaccancy Staff Report

Section Transfer

Employee Details

OTHER REPORTS:
1. LEAVE MEMO GROUP (B,C,D)
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LEAVE MEMO GROUP (A)
AVAILED LEAVE REPORT
LEAVE BALANCE REPORT
LEAVE STATUS REPORT

bl el

&) Form Display Move Record Help Window [=1=]

ER IR IR R

PIS-USER UPDATE

Employee Code

Employee Name I j

Pis User -

[Record: 141 [<05C> [<DBG> | |
B Form Display Move Record Help Window
play P

HYE| wHm «wrn Rak ?

 Leave Data Entry
Application Type | M= -
°® ” Balance EL  Balance HPL

EmployeeCodeI jl j ,— l—

Leave Type j
Application Date

Leave From No.of Daps.

Leave To

Reason
Prefix |
Suffix |
Sanction No
Sanction Date
File Pageno
Availing LTC ? -

Remarks

Frecerd: 141 <05C> <DBG | |
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il x
B& Form Display Move Record Help Window [BE

DS S G« e BBl ?

— Other Leave Transanctions

Employee || j I j
Entry Date 0971172016

Earned Leave [

(Enter minus value for deduction)

Lisliiaileavelin (Enter minus value for deduction)

Reason I

[Fecard 141 <OSC> <DBE> | |

Form Display Move Record Help Window [ ==

R | W&« r»| Bk ?

— Earned Leave Checking

Balance EL

Employee Code || jl j

As on Date (0971172016
EXIT

[Record: 141 <05C> <DBG> | |
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B Form Display Move Record Help Window

[BEE
EHeR| i & «rw|FBakk| ?
— HPL Checking
Balance HPL
Employee Code I‘ jl j l—
Application Date W
EXIT
|
[Record: 1/1 [x0SC> <DBG> [ |
bl x
Form Display Move Record Help Window [-1=]x]

BYR| S @ «erm B2

SERVICE BOOK

[Record: 111

[<05C> [<DBG> |
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RETIREMENT BENEFITS
The system manages the Retirement benfits which are given for retired employees.

Schema/User:penandgrat

Total number of tables available: 2

Action Edit Query Block Record Field Window Help [==]x]

2| k| XEB %9% « «»» | HGgs| ?

= Emp detais — J— — Additional amount of Family Pension on completion of Age =
m?:a:\z: o 50% of Average Emolments: 80 years to 85 years (20% of basic pension):
of Emoluments drawn on the date of retrement: 'Z 85 years t 90 years (30% of basic pension):
Designation: (Whichever is benifidal) 90 years to 95 years (40% of basic pension):
Date of Birth: [ Przmzamiz 95 years to 100 vears (50% of basic pension):

Service entry date: 100 years and above (100% of basic pension):

Dete af Retrement: 1 I IS — Enhanced amount of Pension on completion of Age

80 years to 85 years (20% of basic pension): [~ Family Penssion Enhanced rate

— Qualifying service 85 years to 90 years (30% of basicpension): [ 50% of pay drawn at the tine of retrement: [
90 years to 95 years (40% of basic pension): [ Amount of pension authorized onretirement : [
Year Month Days NonQual serv(Days) 95 years to 100 years (50% of basicpension): [ (Whichewver is less)
Non qualifying Service: [~ [ [ 100 years and above (100% of basic pension): Pension Ameunt (Death after retrement):
Year Month Days Addiserv(Daye) | ool oo B
RS (] - e T e [ |
Qualifying Service: [ (Half year) Retirement gratuity: Remarks
Maximum limit:

Total Qualifying Service:
Admissible Amount:

~Pa
Pay Band and Grade Pay: | 1|re T of pension
Basic Pay: Amount mmmu?ble (?n% tn;.b:‘sé: p?'\smn;:
| ge at next Birthday(years):
EaEa DA RATE(%) Commutation table as per value:
e Commutation amount: SAVE | PRINT | PRINT FIRST | CLEAR |
Basic Pay last drawn Balance pension after Commutation:
(Pay band+ Grade Pay): Caleulate
|~ Eamed Leave(EL)
Emoluments drawn during last 10 months: Leave atareditEl): [
To Amount of encashment{EL):
To [
~ Half Pay Leave(HPL) Encashment ———————————————
- leaveateredittPl): [
No. Of Days HP Leave to be encashed(Total of [~
EL and HPL at credit not exceeding 300 days):
Amount of encashment{HPL):
Leave encashment 1=
TRE STETE ’7 Leave Encashment grand total(EL +4PL):
wEE Family Penssion
Average Emoluments: [ e ———— ] _Iﬂ
»

|

[ecord: 111 [ [ [
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GENERAL PROVIDENT FUND

This system manages Provident fund for employees in Spices board. Loan,withdrawals,subscription
details are managed through this application.

Database: GPF

Screens Available

1 GPF Master
2 GPF New purpose Entry details
GPF Loan Application online Online applications are
reflected in this view
4 GPF Loan Processing Listing and processing
loan applications
5 GPF withdrawal of Withdrawal of online
application application
6 GPF Subscription request Change in
subscription/new
subscription
7 GPF Direct Reciept Entry and update
Interest freezing If we have stop the
interest for GPF
Update screen
9 Settlement Update
10 Change Interest Entry Screen
11 Search employee
12 Yearly Process Annual processing of
GPF
13 New Bank Entry screen
14 Reports 1. One Card
2. Online withdrawal application
for processing
3.Online loan application for
processing
4.Pending withdrwal application
5.Pending Loan Application
6.Pending Application Bankwise
7.Pending Application Bankwise-
SBT
8.Pending Application-Cashmode
9.Loan Sanctioned during a month
10.Direct Reciept
11.Excess recovery made
12.Recovery Completion
13.Bank reconciliation
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14.Settled List

15.Broad sheet reciept
16.Broad sheet Payment
17.card for all

18.Interest Freezed List
19.Investment list yearly
20.Investment maturity List
21.GPF subscription Online
Request

15 Investment Details

Total available tables: 27

Screen shots

Action Edit Query Block Record Field Window Help EEE
B4 k| ¥Rk | @R« rp | EEw| ?
SPICES BOARD
GENERAL PROVIDENT FUND MAINTANENCE & PROCESING SYSTEM
Software developed by

EDP Dept, Spices Board  User Id YEAR [2016-2017 ¥

GPF MASTER

GPF NEW PURPOSE

LOAN APPLICATION ONLINE

LOAN PROCESSING

WITHDRAWAL APPLICATION ONLINE

WITHDRAWAL

GPF SUBSCRIPTION_REQUEST
DIRECT RECEIPT

INTEREST FREEZING
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Bl Action Edit Query Block Record Field Window Help [=1=]x]
HEd% | X OB | BT« v » @ad 2

_GENERAL PROVIDENT FUND M

Software developed by -
EDP Dept, Spices Board  User Id

YEAR [2016-2017 =]

T e

GPF MASTER

(GPF NEW PURPOSE

LOAN APPLICATION ONLINE

LOAN PROCESSING

WITHDRAWAL APPLICATION ONLINE

WITHDRAWAL PROCESSING

GPF SUBSCRIPTION_REQUEST

DIRECT RECEIPT

evir |
[Recard: 141 [
Action Edit Query Block Record Field Window Help [=1=]x]
VG ¢ ¥EB|®RBU| « rp HGall ?
SPICES BOARD
_GENERAL PROVIDENT FUND MAINTANENCE & PROCESING SYSTEM
Software developed by -
EDP Dept, Spices Board  User Id

YEAR [2016-2017 =]

GPF MASTER

(GPF NEW PURPOSE

LOAN APPLICATION ONLINE

LOAN PROCESSING

WITHDRAWAL APPLICATION ONLINE

WITHDRAWAL PROCESSING

GPF SUBSCRIPTION_REQUEST

DIRECT RECEIPT

SEARCH EMPLOYEE

YEARLY PROCESS

VT |
FRM-40350: Query caused no records to be refrieved |
Fecod 141 [

I FiE S Omine:
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X
Bl Action Edit Query Block Record Field Window Help [BEER
BEd& | XBE| BT« rw|E558] 7

SPICES BOARD
_GENERAL PROVIDENT FUND MAINTANENCE & PROCESING SYSTEM
‘Software developed by )

EDP Dept, Spices Board  User Id

YEAR [2016-2017 =

GPF MASTER

(GPF NEW PURPOSE

LOAN APPLICATION ONLINE

LOAN PROCESSING

WITHDRAWAL APPLICATION ONLINE

WITHDRAWAL PROCESSING

GPF SUBSCRIPTION_REQUEST

DIRECT RECEIPT

CHANGE INTEREST

SEARCH EMPLOYEE

YEARLY PROCESS

INVESTMENT DETAILS

PUSH_BUTTONS45

T
emp_tec SERVICESTATUS

[Recard: 172 [

x
n&cﬁun Edit Query Block Record Field Window Help l:“E“E‘
B2 k| XDE | &R« «r» | EHib| ?

SPICES BOARD

GENERAL PROVIDENT FUND MAINTANENCE & PROCESING SYSTEM
Software developed by .
EDP Dept, Spices Board  UserId

YEAR |2016-2017 ¥

GPF MASTER

GPF NEW PURPOSE

LOAN APPLICATION ONLINE

LOAN PROCESSING

WITHDRAWAL APPLICATION ONLINE

WITHDRAWAL PROCESSING

GPF SUBSCRIPTION_REQUEST

DIRECT RECEIPT

INVESTMENT DETAILS

PUSH_BUTTONS45

[Rrecord 177 [
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Bl Action Edit Query Block Record Field Window Help [BEER
UE&| &Y OR| BB « v b EHl ?
SPICES BOARD
_GENERAL PROVIDENT FUND MAINTANENCE & PROCESING SYSTEM
Software developedby ]
'EDP Dept, Spices Board  User Id

GPF MASTER

(GPF NEW PURPOSE

LOAN APPLICATION ONLINE

LOAN PROCESSING

WITHDRAWAL APPLICATION ONLINE

WITHDRAWAL PROCESSING

GPF SUBSCRIPTION_REQUEST

DIRECT RECEIPT

INTEREST FREEZING

SETTLEMENT

YEARLY PROCESS

[Rrecod 141 [

n&cﬁun Edit Query Block Record Field Window Help

[-1=]x]
B4 k| XDR | @R« rp | EHEw| ?
SPICES BOARD
_GENERAL PROVIDENT FUND MAINTAN| & PROCESING SYSTEM
Software developedby
'EDP Dept, Spices Board  User Id

=

GPF MASTER

GPF NEW PURPOSE

LOAN APPLICATION ONLINE

WITHDRAWAL APPLICATION ONLINE

WITHDRAWAL

GPF SUBSCRIPTION_REQUEST

DIRECT RECEIPT

INTEREST FREEZING

[Record: 141 [

INTEREST FREEZING
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Bl Action Edit Query Block Record Field Window Help [=1=]x]
UE&| &Y OR| BB « v b EHl ?
SPICES BOARD
_GENERAL PROVIDENT FUND MAINTANENCE &
Software developedby — }
'EDP Dept, Spices Board  User Id

AR | 2016-2017 v[-

e

GPF MASTER

(GPF NEW PURPOSE

LOAN APPLICATION ONLINE

LOAN PROCESSING

WITHDRAWAL APPLICATION ONLINE

WITHDRAWAL PROCESSING

GPF SUBSCRIPTION_REQUEST

DIRECT RECEIPT

INTEREST FREEZING

SETTLEMENT

YEARLY PROCESS

[Rrecod 1735 [

B Action Edit Query Block Record Field Window Help [=&lx]
B2 | XDR| BT« Cr v G587

SPICES BOARD

_GENERAL PROVIDENT FUND MAINTANENCE & PROCESING SYSTEM
Software developed by 3 -
'EDP Dept, Spices Board  User Id " 2162017 v

A

GPF MASTER

(GPF NEW PURPOSE

LOAN APPLICATION ONLINE

LOAN PROCESSING

WITHDRAWAL APPLICATION ONLINE

WITHDRAWAL

GPF SUBSCRIPTION_REQUEST

DIRECT RECEIPT

INTEREST FREEZING

[Recod: 147 [

41/190



42/190
133925/2016/E D P

Bl Action Edit Query Block Record Field Window Help [=1=]x]
UE&| &Y OR| BB « v b EHl ?

SPICES BOARD
_GENERAL PROVIDENT FUND MAINTANENCE & PROCESING SYSTEM

Software developedby
'EDP Dept, Spices Board  User Id

AR | 2016-2017 v[-

e

GPF MASTER

(GPF NEW PURPOSE

LOAN APPLICATION ONLINE

LOAN PROCESSING

WITHDRAWAL APPLICATION ONLINE

WITHDRAWAL PROCESSING

GPF SUBSCRIPTION_REQUEST

DIRECT RECEIPT

INTEREST FREEZING

SETTLEMENT

YEARLY PROCESS

[Rrecod 141 [

n&cﬁun Edit Query Block Record Field Window Help EE'E
B4 k| XDR | @R« rp | EHEw| ?
SPICE

'GENERAL PROVIDENT FUND M

Software developedby
'EDF Dept, Spices Board  User Id

e o

GPF MASTER

GPF NEW PURPOSE

LOAN APPLICATION ONLINE

WITHDRAWAL APPLICATION ONLINE

WITHDRAWAL

GPF SUBSCRIPTION_REQUEST

DIRECT RECEIPT

INTEREST FREEZING

[Recod: 141 I |
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BBl Action Edit Query Block Record Field Wi T

BE€M‘$|XE|PE%%<|« a0 »‘ﬁ.ﬁgﬁ‘ 7

sP

[l=[x]
Sl BOARD
GENERAL PROVIDENT FUN

ANENCE & PROCESING SYSTEM

Sofware developed by
'EDP Dept, Spices Board UserId

R

GPF MASTER

GPF NEW PURPOSE

LOAN APPLICATION ONLINE

LOAN PROCESSING

WITHDRAWAL APPLICATION ONLINE

WITHDRAWAL PROCESSING

GPF SUBSCRIPTION_REQUEST

DIRECT RECEIPT

INTEREST FREEZING

SETTLEMENT

YEARLY PROCESS

[Recoid: 141 I
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HOUSE BUILDING ADAVANCES & PROCESSING SYSTEM

This module manages the House Building advances and processing. This is linked with fas systme
and pay module.

Schema: HBA

Screens Available

Total Tables Available: 27

1 Transaction form

2 Recovery process Loan recovery processing

3 Interest rates Entry/updation screen

4 Search employee

5 Direct Transaction Direct transaction amount is entered

here

6 Payment in month & Report
period

7 Rebate Interest Report(monthwise & Period wise)
Bearers

8 Saction Amount not The difference in payment details
equal to payment will be fetched here

9 Employee recovery
status

10 Interest Schedule Rescheduling of Interest rates

11 Sanction in month and Mode of HBA sctioning
period

12 Direct transaction Direct transaction amount is entered
month and period here

13 Penal Interest bearers

14 Balance schedule

15 Int-Present year

16 Balance schedule

17 Principal recovery All Recovery processing

18 Principal paid so far Report

19 Interest paid so far Report
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Screen shots

SPICES BOARD
HGUSE Bl}II.DING ADVANCES & PROCESING SYSTEM

Software developedby -
EDP Depl, Spices Board UserId_ L

[Record: 141

SPICES BOARD
HGUSE BUII.DING ADVANCES & PRO(ISING SYSTEM

‘Software developed by _
EDP Depl, Spices Board UserId_

EXIT

Fiecord: 171 |
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SPICES BOARD
HOUSE BUII.DING ﬁWANCES & PROCESING SYSTEM

Software developed by
EDFP Dept, Spices Board  Userld

[Record: 142

SPICES BOARD
HGUSE Bl}II.DING ADVANCES & PROCESING SYSTEM

Software developed by
EDP Depl, Spices Board UserId_

[Record: 141
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[record 141 |

| Sofware developed by

[Record: 141
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Sofware developed by ]
| EDP Dept, Spices Board userld

[record 141

| Sofware developed by

[Record: 141
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[Recard 11 |

Sofware developed by ]
| EDP Dept, Spices Board  Userld  _

[record 141
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Sofware developed by ]
| EDP Dept, Spices Board userld

[record 141

[Record: 141
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Sofware developed by ]
| EDP Dept, Spices Board userld

[record 141

| Sofware developed by

[Record: 141
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[Recard 11 |

Sofware developed by ]
| EDP Dept, Spices Board  Userld  _

[record 141
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Software developed by -
| EDP Dept, Spices Board  Userld

[record 141
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INCOMETAX

54/190

This module manages the tax details and processing of Spices Board employees.The schema
Associated with this module is Employees Pay Module.

Schema: Incometax linked with flap and spb database

Select permission is given for few tables from flap schema and spb schema

Screens Available

1 Master

2 Employee
3 Processing
4 Reports

Total number of tables: 27

1. Direct Earning Savings Master
2.Tax Transaction master
3.Exemption Limit

4.Chalan

5.Quaterly acknowledge Number

1. Employee children details
2. direct Earning savings

1. Incometax processing
2. Form16 generation
3.Quaterly Return processing

1. Incometax abstract

2.Forml16

3.Earnings Excluded in processing
4.Quaterly Return-24Q

5.Annual return-24Q

6.Annual return -24Q Chalan

Master details are
stored here
entry screen

Insert screen

Processing of monthly
incometax, and
quaterly return
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Screens available

MASTER ENTRY DETAILS

7 Master Employee Process Report Display Form Move Record Window [BE
i @ @S« B
IT Direct Earnings/Savings Master
D A Code
Description |
Saving or Earning E- Earning and D-Saving
Clause
Leave blank in deduction or earning for HBA Interest

[Record: 1/1 1<0SC> <DBG> |
TAX TRANSACTION MASTER
C -z 1]

E&) Master Employee Process Report Display Form Move Record Window

S & | @SR« Bah

Spices Board. ... éﬁ
Ministry of Commerce, Govt of India
g e

TAXABLE EARNINGS / DEDUCTION

Transaction Type

FRecord: 171 [<05C5 [<DBG> |
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EXEMPTION LIMIT

X
Bl Master Employee Process Report Display Form Move Record Window [BE

& | BSE| « o » Bab

[ EXEMPTION LIMIT
Exemption Exemption  Childen
Location DA Code Amount Fin Year Type Limit
[ - | | LOCATIONWE ~] =
=] | |
E] 5| 5|
I | =] =]
El = =
E] 5| 5|
=] | |
= = =
E =] 5|
= = 5
[Record: 1/1 [ [<x0SC> <DBG> [ I

CHALAN

[ Master Employee Process Report Display Form Move Record Window [-l=]x]

SR | SR« BB

INCOME TAX: CHALAN DETAILS

Fin Year Cmen Cdate Cno Camount Check/DD No BSR Code Flas BilType

=

I K N G

© LAN Messenger * X
[Recard: 14 [ [ [e05C> kDBGS | | user2qc is online.

QUTERLY ACKNOWLEDGE NUMBER
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BR) Master Employee Process Report Display Form Move Record Window

& | BSE| « o » Bab

[-l=lx]

— Quarterly Ac

Fin Year

Quarter

Ack Ne

AT

[Fecard 141

<05SC> kDBG> |

EMPLOYEE CHILDREN DETAILS

Bl Master Employee Process Report Display Form Move Record Window

SR | SR« BB

[-l=lx]

~— Employee's Children details

Emp Code / Emp Name

&
=

i dididdidg
TTTTTITTTT

Children

b

4

Intemal ertor oceurred in get_list_value.

[Record: 111

1<05C> kDBG> |

IT DIRECT EARNING/SAVING
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Bl Master Employee Process Report Display Form Move Record Window [-]=]

& | BSE| « o » Bab

IT DIRECT EARNINGS & SAVINGS

EmpCode  Employee Earning/Savings Type Year

£

Amount __ Remarks Status

N R o
I [ [ [ e
I [ [ [
I [0 [
FEEELEEEBELELL
0 {28 | R

Intermal enor occuned in get_list_value. |

Fecard 111 | <0SC> <DBG> | |

INCOMETAX PROCESSING

&) Master Employee Process Report Display Form Move Record  Window EEE

G R HER| W | B

Frecerd: 141 <0505 KDEG: | |

GENERATE FORM 16
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QUATERLY RETURN PROCESSING

ih x
[i) Master Employes Process Report Display Form Move Record Window

G R HER| W | B

[Record: 141 [<05C> [<DBG> | |
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NEW PENSION SCHEME SYSTEM

Database:flap

The extract will be taken from this module formated and uploaded to NPS website.

1 NPS monthly statement Report

2 NPS Monthly statement Report
without PRAN

3 NPS Monthly data to be Report
upload

4 NPS Arrear Statement Report
NPS Arrears to be upload Report

6 CPF Arrear list Report

Screen shot

[ Action Edit Query Block Record Field Window Help

Bad| k| ¥EE | HHE | « > [ HFB| ?

NEW PENSION SCHEME(NPS) SYSTEM

NPS Monthly Statement

NPS Monthly Statement with out PRAN

NPS Monthly Data to be Upload

NPS Arrears statement(fin year) |

NP5 Arrears to be Upload

CPF ARREAR LIST

CPF REPORT

Exit

[Record: 141
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TRADE INFORMATION SYSTEM

The System Manages export and Import details of spices across india and abroad.

Data base : NIC
user : TIS

CURRENTLY AVAILABLE SCREENS

Master Entry

1. Spice Master

2. Grade Master

3. Spice Category Master
4. Commodity Master

5. State Master

6. District Master

7. Taluk Master

8. Village Master

9. Port Master

10. Country Master

11. Zone Master

12. Center Master

13. Company Master

14. M N S Origin master
15. MNS Type master

16 SAYIA Type Master
17. SAYTA Variety Master
18. MNS GRADE List Master
19. Currency Master

Various Master data
Entry screens

2

EXPORTS

1. Data Entry
1. Domestic master
a) Export returns
b) shipping bill
c) DLE
d)DGCI&S
2. International Market
a)UNSTAT
2. Reports
Domestic Market:(Export reports)
1. Item wise
. Country Wise
. Port wise
. Exporter wise
. Commoditywise
. Zone wise
. Itemwise value Added
. Monthwise for calender Year
. Monthwise for financial year
10. Groupwise
11. Commodity/Itemwise
12.Commodity/itemwise Value added
13. Commodity/exporter wise

O 00 1N Dn K~ W
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14. Commodity/Portwise
15.Commodity/Countrywise
16. Country/itemwise
17. Country/Commoditywise
18. Country/exporterwise
19.Exporter/itemwise
20. Exporter/commoditywise
21.Exporter/Countrywise
22. Item/countrywise
23. Item/Exporterwise
24 Port/Itemwise
25. Port/itemwise
26.Port/commoditywise
27.Port/monthwise
28.Zone/Countrywise
29.Zone/Commoditywise
FINANCIAL YEAR
30. Country/Item/Exporterwise
31. Item/Country/Exporterwise
32. Exporter/Country/Itemwise
33.Country/Exporter/Itemwise
CALENDER YEAR
34.Country/Item/Exporterwise
35.Item/country/exporterwise
36.Exporter/Country/Itemwise
37.Country/item/exporterwise
2. International Market: (Export/Import
Report)
WORLD EXPORT/IMPORT REPORTS
1. Yearwise
2. Major sharewise
3. Partner Country yearwise
4. All Items Yearwise
5. Item/Partner countrywise
6. All Ttems Yearwise
7. Item/Partner countrywise
8. All Items/Reporting Countrywise
9.All countries/Itemwise
3. Check List Reports
1.Source/Time
4. Address Printing

Address will be printed
for selected exporters
Update and delete
option also available

3

IMPORT

1. Data Entry
1. Domestic Market
1.Domestic Market-DGCIS

2.Domestic Market return(form B2)

3. International Market
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4

5

PRODUCTION

PRICE

2. Reports
1. Domestic Market
1. Import Reports

1. commoditywise
2.commodity/itemwise
3.commodity/portwise
4.commodity/ countrywise
5.country/commoditywise
6.port/commoditywise

2. International Market

2. World import/export report

1. yearwise
2. majorsharewise
3.partner country yearwise
4.all items yearwise
5.item/partner countrywise
6.all items/reporting countrywise
7.all countries/itemwise

1. Data Entry
1. Domestic market
a)Ecostat
b)stategovernment
c)feild estimation of cardomom
2. International Market
a)IPC production
b)FAO production
2. Reports
1. Production report Source/Period
2. Field Production report
1. Villege
2. Zone wise
3. Districtwise
4. Statewise

1. Data Entry
1. Domestic market
a)APMC price
b)RO Price
¢)Chamber of Commerce Price
d)KMA price
e) News paper price
f)Private Price
2)IPSTA Price
f)Auction Price
2. International market
a) MNS price
b) SAYIA price
c) Exchange rate register
2. Dealer Data Entry
a)Purchase
b)Internalsales
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c)Export
3. Reports

1.Weekly Spice market
1.weekly Price selection
2. Auction price selection
3. Weekly spice market

2.Annual price report
1. source/price report
2. Auction Price report

6 TRADE DATA ENTRY
DIRECTORY 1.Supplier trade directory
2.Importers trade directory
3. Report
1. Supplier tradedirectory
2. Importers tradedirectory
7 OTHER 1. Origin Reports
REPORTS 2. Export import data reports

a.Commodity/Itemwise export report

b.Major itemwise export report

c. Item wise Export of Value added spices in

india Report

d.Annual Export Report

f.Major Country wise Total Export Report

g. Major Item/Country wise Total Export

Report
h.Country-wise Export of value added
products

1.Port - wise Export Report
J-Individual Item/Country wise Export Report
k.Zone- wise Item-wise Total Export Report
1.Port wise Item-wise Total Export Report
m. Country/Item- wise Total Export Report
n.Country/Individual Item-wise Total Export

Report
0.Zone - Wise Export Report
p. Zone / Country wise Export Report
g.Commodity /Item wise Import Report
r. Major Item wise Import Report
s. Annual Import Report
t.Major Country wise Total Import Report
u.Major Item/Country wise Total Import

Report
v.Port - wise Import Report
w.Country/Item- wise Total Import Report

Total Tables available : 403

SCREEN SHOTS
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MASTER ENTRY
SPICE MASTER
FIETITE.

[ St i

GRADE MASTER

o B o o a1

£ | —

fo—
A
=

SPICE CATEGORY MASTER

Bi Form Display Record Move HELP Window
(== RN YT O ETROT|

Ix}
-8

Category Code Description

[l

e e s I e

[Fecard 141 <0SC> kDBG> |

COMMODITY MASTER
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B& Form Display Record Move HELP Window [-]=]
(== RN YT O ETROT|
Commcode Commodity Name
T g
il —
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
I~ El
|
[Fecard 141 <05C> <DBGy | |

STATE MASTER

X
B& Form Display Record Move HELP Window [BE
(== RN YT O ETROT|
Statecode |_

State

|
[Fecard 141 <05C> <DBGy |

DISTRICT MASTER
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B& Form Display Record Move HELP Window

[-I=][x]
BE2YEEER

Statecode I -]
Districtcode

Districtname

[Fecard 141 <05C> kDBG: |

TALUK MASTER

Bi Form Display Record Move HELP Window

[-I=][x]
BE2YEEER

CONTINUE? =
State =
District [ -
Talukcode l_

Talukname

[Fecard 141 <O5C> <DBG |

VILLEGE MASTER
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Bi Form Display Record Move HELP Window

[-I=][x]
BE2YEEER

CONTINUE? el

Sate [ IR |
Diswict [ [ =]
Tawk [ <]
vilage [ [
Zone [ =]

[Fecard 141

|
[<0SC> [DBG> [

PORT MASTER

X
B& Form Display Record Move HELP Window [BE
(=B e N QU O]
Portcode _ Portname
I
| —
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
[ H
[Record: 1/1 [kOSC> kDBG> [ I

COUNTRY MASTER
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B& Form Display Record Move HELP Window [BE
BE %20 0 [

Potcode  Portname
I |
—

—
—
—
—
—
—
—
[ H
[Record: 1/1 [kOSC> kDBG> [ I

ZONE MASTER

X
B& Form Display Record Move HELP Window [BE
BE %20 0 [

Portcod Portname

I |

—

—

—

—

—

—

—

—

[ H
[Record: 1/1 [kOSC> kDBG> [ I

CENTER MASTER
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i X
B& Form Display Record Move HELP Window [BE
BE %20 0 [

Portcod Portname
I |
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
—
[ H
[Record: 1/1 [kOSC> kDBG> [ I

COMPANY MASTER

Form Display Record Move HELP Window

EM %3 %[ D)

Company Name [

© LAN Messenger % *
Record: 171 <05C> <OBG> | | userdqisenline.

MNS ORIGINMASTER
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B& Form Display Record Move HELP Window [BE
BE %20 0 [

Name of the Spice NN < [

Uriginecede [ Qrigine

[Fecard 141 <OSC> kDBG> | |

MNS TYPE MASTER

b X
B& Form Display Record Move HELP Window [BE
BE %20 0 [

nstype [~ (RN~ |
Piiceype |

[Fecard 141 |<05C> <DBG> | |

SAYIA TYPE MASTER
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Form Display Record Move HELP Window

EM %3 %[ D)

[record 141 <DSC> kDBG> | |

SAYIA VARIETY MASTER

X
B& Form Display Record Move HELP Window [BE
BE %20 0 [

vice [ I - vaicycods [

Varietyname |

[Fecard 141 <0SC> <DBG> | |

MNS GRADE LIST MASTER
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i X
B& Form Display Record Move HELP Window [BE
BE %20 0 [

[Fecard 141 |<05C> <DBG> | |

CURRENCY MASTER

Form Display Record Move HELP Window

EM %3 %[ D)

© LAN Messenger % *
Record: 171 <05C> <DBG> | | userdqeisoffline.

EXPORT - DOMESTIC MARKET-EXPORT RETURN
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X
) Form Display Record Move HELP Window [BE
BR%3 %6 0 EE
Serial No. Source Financial Year
Exporter Cods 5| Mame of Exporter
Code of Month [
Year
Grten ,— l—;[ Show Null Exporter Return
Gade [ [
State
O —
Cowtty [ [ ] Zonooode H
Actual Pack [
Size(Kg)
Status In Organic ¥
Quaniity (Ke) [
FOB Value(Rs) [ FOB UnitValue | Cesspaid [
CONTINUE? =2
|
[Record: 1/1 [<OSC> [<DBG> [ |
i =
B& Form Display Record Move HELP Window [BE

M %3 b

Serial No. Source Financial Year
Exporter Cods 5| Hame of Exporter

Code of Honth l_
Year
Spice - Show Null Exporter Return

Pt [ [ ~]
Couwnty [~ [ -] Zonecode r

Actual Pack

Size(Kg)
Status In Organic ¥
Quantity (Kg)

FOB ValueRs) [ FOBUnitVawe | Cesspaid [
CONTINUE? =2

[Fecard 141 <0SC> <DBG> |

DLE
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Bi Form Display Record Move HELP Window
B %2 %0 b [ R

Serial No. | Month [ | Year
County [ [ HSCode |
Exportor [

Kg) [Rs.]

spee [ [ L I —

Quantity Value Unit Price
(Rs./Kg.)

[<DSC> [<DBG: [

[Fecard 141

Bil Form Display Record Move HELP  Window

HHEBIHEHEN

DGCI&S

75/190

[-l=lx]

Month [ Year [

fom [ [ [
Comty L |

Part [l
[lu;:llit]y Value [R=)
a.

Kg) (Rs)

Unit Yalue

[Rs.7Kg.)

Cumulative Quantity Cumulative Value Cumulative Unit Value

(Rs./Kg.)

<05C> kDBG> |

[Record: 111
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INTERNATIONAL MARKET: UNSTAT

B& Form Display Record Move HELP Window [BE
BE %20 0 [

Direction | Reporting Year [
Reporting County [ [
Item |_|

Partner Country l_ l—
Quantity Value

Ka) (000USS$)

[Fecard 141 <O5C> <DBG | |

IMPORT-DOMESTIC MARTKET-DGCI
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x

77/190

Form Display Record Move HELP Window [=I=]=]
(=B e N QU O]

Month [ Year [

tem [ [

Cownty [ | [

Pait il —

u““[:gf!]’ I Value (As) [ e o —
Cumulative Quantity [ Cumulative Value [ Cumulative Unit Value |
(Kg.) (Rs.) (Rs./Kg.)

[Record: 1/1 [x0SC> kDBG> |

DOMESTIC MARKET RETURN -FORM B2

[-l=lx]

B& Form Display Record Move HELP Window

BR%AXE 06
FORM B(2)

SERIAL NO l—
QUARTER |—;|
EXPORTYEAR [
EXPORTER CODE l—L“—

SPICES CODE | j |

‘COUNTRY FROM
'WHERE IMPORTED I dl
'OPENING STOCK AS PER

FIRST DAY l—

OF THE QUARTER(QTY){MT)

ESOURCE -

IMPORT DURING THE QUARTER QUANTITY(MT)

CIF VALUE RS:LAKHS

QUARTERLY RETURN OF DUTY FREE IMPORT OF SPICES AND VALUE ADDED RE-EXPORTS THERE ON

RE-EXPORT DURING THE QUARTER anymT
FOB VALUE:RS.LAKHS

I I
(CLOSING STOCK AS ON l—

LAST DAY OF THE QUARTER (MT)

VALUE ADDITION l—

PROCESS UNDERTAKEN

Finyear

ZONECODE

Show Null Exporter
CONTINUE? hd

<05C> <DBG> |

[Fecard 141

INTERNATIONAL MARKET
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B& Form Display Record Move HELP Window [BE
BE %20 0 [

Direction |~ Reporting Year
Reporting Country
Item l—
Paitner Country [ [
Quantity [~ Value

(Ka.) (000US$)

[Fecard 141 <05C> <DBG: | |

PRODUCTION

DOMESTIC- ECOSTAT

E&l Form Display Record Move HELP Window [HEE
BER 20D [E M

Yea [ spice [ [ ~]
Continue for the same Spice? -

State Prefiminary Final
Name Code  Area Production Area  Production
[Heotares] [Tonres) (Hectarss]  (Tonnes)

K K

Frecord: 141 <0505 <DBG: | |
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STATE GOVERNMENT

X
B Form Display Record Move HELP Window [HEE
BE %20 0 [

Year [ continue? | ]
State [ | - Spice | | =~
District
Hame Code Area  Production
[Hectares) [Tonnes)
| —
I = | | | —
N | | | —
I || O ) IO
C ECIC ]
- | | |
[ E[A N
[ EILCIRC A
—— E[ 0 3 ]
 Hrr oy
© LAN Messenger
Record: 171 [<0SC> <DBG> | | athiisontine

FEILD ESTIMATION OF CARDAMOM
E Fomn Displey Becord Move HELP Window o1elx]
BE%XSEHEN

sece [ - | Meomafzoe [ ]

Year |_ Typs Of Season [Final <]

State [ - CONTINUE? -

Yiellding Immature Old & Total
Distiict Taluk Village area area snile area area Production Productivity

Code  Mame Code Mame Code MName [Hect.) (Hect) (Hect) [Hect]) [MT)
I e | | = () | I ! I
I e [ | e | I | |
I e | | = = Y I o I
I e I | N Y S S Y I
I e [ | e [ | I | I
I e | | = = Y I o I
I e e I i | Y S S Y I
I e [ | e [ | I | I
I | | = = | Y I S I
(.l e i | i |l s | o —
[Record: 141 [<05C> <DBG> | I

IPC PRODUCTION
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B& Form Display Record Move HELP Window [BE
BE %20 0 [

soee [ ] s [ [ ]
CONTINUE? hd

Countiy Year Area  Production  Export
Quantity Value
Hame Code [Hectares) [MT) [MT) Rs.(Crores)

0 N o [ [ 2

[Fecard 141 <OSC> <DBG> | |

FAO PRODUCTION

B& Form Display Record Move HELP Window [BE
BE %20 0 [

Year | Spice[ =
CONTINUE? -
Country Area Production
Name Code [Hectares) [MT)

[Fecard 141 <0SC> KDEG> | |
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PRICE

APMC PRICE

Form Display Record Move HELP Window [ ==
BEHRYYEDEEMN

CONTINUE? hd
Week Spice Grade Center Minimum  Maximum Average
Ending Name Code Name Code Mame Code Price Price Price
=1 =l =l
= 1= [
1= = =
= = =
|
[Record: 141 <05C> <DBG> | |

RO PRICE

X
E&l Form Display Record Move HELP Window [HEE
BER 20D [E M

Regional Otice |~ [ -| T |

‘Week Spice Grade Minimum  Maximum  Average

[x}
g
-3
@

Ending Name Code Name Piice Price Price

|«

)

|
11

=[]

ERRREERRER

KB N N I B

Lt
T

Frecord: 141 le0scs kDBG> | |

CHAMBER OF COMMERCE PRICE
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i) X
B& Form Display Record Move HELP Window [BE
BE %20 0 [

CONTINUE? -

Week Spice Grade Center  Minimum  Maximum Average
Ending Name Code  Name Code Name Code Price Pice  Price

=[] = = =

= = =

=[] = =

=[] = =1

= = =

= = e |

= = =1

= = =

[ = e |

1= = = Jd|

[Record 171 [<0SE> kDG | I

KMA PRICE

i) X
B& Form Display Record Move HELP Window [BE
BE %20 0 [

CONTINUE? [ ~]

Week Spice Grade Center  Minimum Maximum Average

Ending Name - l.:n_de Name - lE-;de Name; ll:n_de Price Price Price
[ = 3|
= = = ||
=[] | =
= [ [ e |

I =[] = | = |
[Record: 1/1 [x0SC> KDBG> | I

NEWS PAPER PRICE
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| osefemstme . -omEm

Form Display Record Move HELP Window

EM %3 %[ D)

CONTINUE? hd

‘Week Spice Grade Center Minimum  Maximum Average

Ending Name

]
)
2
o

Hame Code  Mame Code  Price Piice _ Price

Lh"~htttJ

ERRERERERR

0 0 N B

ERRERERERR

EERERERERN

[ 0 | K [

FAM-41052 Cannat find Window: invalid 1D
[record 141 [ |<0SC> kDBE> |

PRIVATE PRICE

B& Form Display Record Move HELP Window [BE
BE %20 0 [

" IPSTA Price detais
Future Price Available? | -]
Spice Grade  Minimum Maximum  Average
Date Name Code Name Code  Price Price  Price
= = E|
=[] = |
=[] = ||
e | L[]
= =
=] e |
=[] e |
= = |

Future Price Details

Future Price CONTINUE? -
Year Type  Price

T
7}}17

[Fecard 141 |<DSC> DBG> | |
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IPSTA PRICE

B& Form Display Record Move HELP Window

M %3 b

Date of Auction

Auctioneer Code ~| Mame of Auctioneer |

Auction Center | - State I

Quantity put for auction (Kg)
Quantity sold Kg)

Value (Rs)
Minimum Price Masimum Price [
(Rs.) [Rs.])
Quantity withdiawn [Kg.) Average Price | No: of Lots
(Rs.)
[Record: 171 [<0SC> [<DBG> |

AUCTION PRICE

Form Display Record Move HELP  Window

BE%XSEHEN

week ending | Spice |—;[|_

Origine j‘
Market

Name Status  Pricetype Grade

Continue for same spice =]

ARRRRRRNNRE

0 0 N Y N [ [
0 N [ [ [
I 1 [

{0

FRecord: 171 [<05C5 [<DBG> |
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INTERNATIONAL MARKET-MNS PRICE

b il X
B& Form Display Record Move HELP Window [BE
BE %20 0 [

Date | Spice | i
CONTINUE? |_;[
Variely
Mame Code Sayiastatus  SAYIA Type Price
=] [sor_=] e |
=) l_ — =l
e e =
= =] =
5 l_ —l =
e =] =
=] =] L]
=2 l_ — =i
= l_ — =1
=) I =l =l |
[Record: 1/1 [k0SC> <DBG> [ I

EXCHANGE RATE REGISTER
B& Form Display Record Move HELP Window [BE
BE %20 0 [

Cunencydate [ Currency wpe [ |
us Dallar [ Euro [

[Fecard 141 |<0SC> <DBE> | |

DEALER DATA ENTRY
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PURCHASE

=] RN OO NC

Form Display Record Move HELP Window

x

[-l=lx]

PURCHASE |\ INTERMAL_SALE ||

EXPORT |

[ PURCHASES

FORM F

FINYEAR

REGISTRATION NUMBER I

DEALER |

=

QTy (KG) VALGRS)

PLANTERS

DEALERS

AUCTIONEERS

OTHERS [0

=] =] =] 5

TOTAL QTY(KG) TOTAL VAL (RS)

Carry over stock from last month (Kgs) |

Closing stock at the end of the month(Kgs) |

MONTH l—_l,
YEAR

FRM-41052: Cannat find Window: irvalid ID
e

Record: 171

<0SC> KDBG> [

INTERNAL SALE

BE %S0 HEN

Eorm  Display Record Move HELP  Window

[-l=lx]

PURCHASE | INTERNAL SALE ||

EXPORT |

FINYEAR

FORM F
 INTERNAL SALES
REGISTRATION NUMBER [
DEALERS | =l
QTY(KG) VAL(RS)

EXPORTS [

CONSUMERS |
DEALERS |
OTHERS |

TOTAL QTY (KG) totaLvaes)

MONTH A
YEAR

|Fecard 141

<0SC> KDBG> [
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B& Form Display Record Move HELP Window

BH %3 %[ D

[-l=lx]

PURCHASE |\ INTERMAL SALE || EXPORT

FORM F

FINYEAR

—

—— EXPORTS

REGISTRATORN NUMBER

||

VAL(RS)

DEALERS |
QTY(KG)
EXPORTS I
DEALERS |
CONSUMERS |

OTHERS I

TOTAL QTY(KG) TOTAL VAL(RS)

MONTH j'
YEAR

CONTINUE? A

[
|Resord 141 [

<0SC> KDBG> [

EXPORT

[-l=lx]

Form Display Record Move HELP Window

BE%XSEHEN

 Supplier Details

Date of Last Update:

Supplier Name |

=

Contact Person I

Sales Tax No.

Address

State =
Tel.No(1) —
Tel.No(2) —
Fax No. l—
Mobile No. l—

il Supplier Type l—;[

Contact Details

Alternate Contact Pomtl

Tel.No(1) .
Tel.No(2) —

Email Address I

Spices Supplied

Spice Name Grade

‘Continue ? -
Grade Name Type Quantity(Tonnes)

| K| [ Kl K K

| K| [ Kl K K
| K I [ K KO

FRM-41337: Cannat populate the list from record group.
[Record: 111 [

[¢0SC> [<DBG> |

TRADE DIRECTORY

SUPPLIER TRADE DIRECTORY
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B& Form Display Record Move HELP Window

M %3 b

[-l=lx]

r~ Supplier Details

Date of Last Update:

Supplier Name |

=

Contact Person I

Sales Tax No.

Address.

State |—;[
Tel.No(1) —
Tel.No(2) —
Fax No. -
Mobile Ho. -

ko A—

Contact Detals
Alternate Contact Pomtl

Tel.No(1) —
Tel.No(2) .

Email Address I

Spices Supplied

Spice Name Grads

Continue ? -
Grade Name Type Quantity(Tonnes)

LLelleflelLe

LLelleflelLe
0 K8 [ K K K

FRM-41337: Cannat populste the list fom recard group

[<0SC> [<DBG> [

[Recard: 1/1 [ [

B& Form Display Record Move HELP Window
(=B e N QU O]

IMPORTERS TRADE DIRECTORY

[-l=lx]

 IMPORTERS DIRECTORY

Address

SPICE DETAILS

Company Name [ = Tel No(1)

Tel No(2)
Mobile Ne
Fax No

Ci N
&4 Email Address
Coomy [ =]
Contact Person l—

Designation

Business Type

Record updatedon [

o |

Any more spicest] <]

Lefldledl«

] Upetedy [ <]

Any More business type?] <]

[<D5C> [<DBG> [

[Fecard 141
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PENSION

The Pension system is to manage pensioner details along with their monthly pension and

incometax.

Database:Pension linked with flap data base

User : pension

Screens available

1 Pensioner Details

1. Pensioner
personnel details
2. Calculated pension screen

The calculated pension
for pension payment
from the age 60 to date
of expiry.

2 Pensioner Payee Details

Personnel details of
Payee

Deduction Allowance

4 Arrear

1.DR arrear processing

Deduction Details

5 Other earnings

6 Other Deduction Details

Other earnings Details

Other Deductions

7 Monthly Process

8 Reports

9 Incometax

1.Start pension Processing
2.Prechecking

3.Pension processing
4.Payee wise Processing
5.JV creation

6.Pension Posting

1. Bankwise Payment Details

2. Pension card

3. Pensioner Deatils

4. Pensioner Login Details

5. DR Arrear Details

6. Enhanced Pension

7. Letter For Pensioners Portal
8.Letter For Enhanced Pension
9.Letter For Life Certificate
10.Pension Payment Voucher
11.Welfare Fund Report
12.Medical Insurance Report
13.Pensioners Incometax voucher
14.Payee address

15.JV details

16.Pensioners Income statement
17.Form16

1.Direct Earning savings Master
2. Direct Earning Savings
3.Chalan

4.Quaterly Acknowledgement List

Verification of monthly
pension amount and
monthly processing
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5.Incometax Processing

6. Incometax Deduction upload
7.Quarterly process

Reports:

1. Incometax Abstract
2.Incometax Deduction Report
3.Forml6

4.Quarterly Report

Total Number of Table: 63

PENSIONER PAYEE DETAILS

[ Action Edit Query Block Record Field Window Help [-l=]x]

Bad| k| XEE | BT« [ HFB | ?

SPICES BOARD
PENSION PROCESING SYSTEM

Software developed by
EDP Dept, Spices Board

PENSIONER PAYEE DETAILS =l
Pensioner Codz
Pensionsr Name |
Payee Payes Invalid Relation With Pension Payment
Payee Code Payee Name ValidTavalid From Pensioner Share Preat Payee Bank Payee Accno Payee Dob

PENSIONER | [ - - = [ [
B I I L=l I 2| E I [
DEDUCTION ALLOWANCE | [ [ | | JEa - [ [
SRR [ [ =l [ | 5 [ [
S L I I = I | = [ I

'OTHER DEDUCTIONS

MONTHLY PROCESS

REPORT
TNCOMETAX

o mm |

[record 141 [
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DEDUCTION ALLOWANCES

Gl
B Action Edit Query Block Record Field Window Help

a3k | 2R 8%« p Al ?

91/190

[BEIE|

SPICES BOARD
PENSION PROCESING SYSTEM

Software developed by
EDP Dept, Spices Board

DEDUCTION ALLOWANCE

DA Code Description D A Status Deduction Or Eaming_ D AT
I [ =l

Rate

PR Amount _ Date Implemented _ Date Announced S 5
[ [ [
[

[ [ |
I I I [ |

PENSIONER

PAYEE
DEDUCTION ALLOWANCE

[record 141

DR arrear

[ Action Edit Query Block Record Field Window Help

2| XTB WEE e Ggs| ?

[-l=lx]

SPICES BOARD
PENSION PROCESING SYSTEM

Software developed by
EDP Dept, Spices Board

DR ARREAR PROCESSING

YEAR MONTH

FROM
T0

PROCESSING 2013 (OCTOBER.

OLD DR RATE
PENSIONER NEW DR RATE

PAYEE
DEDUCTION ALLOWANCE

Ll

PROCESS | CLEAR | EDIT DR ARREAR

ARREAR

'OTHER EARNINGS
'OTHER DEDUCTIONS

MONTHLY PROCESS

REPORT
TNCOMETAX

o mm |

[record 141

OTHER EARNINGS
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Bl Action Edit Query Block Record Field Window Help [=1=1=]

a3k | 2R 8%« p Al ?

SPICES BOARD
PENSION PROCESING SYSTEM

Software developed by
EDP Dept, Spices Board

OTHER EARNINGS
Pensioner Code __Pensioner name Earning Code Amount  Process From ___ Process Upto Remarks
E =
E]
=l
=
PENSIONER |
PAYEE =
DEDUCTION ALLOWANCE =l
ARREAR =
OTHER EARNINGS [ =
OTHER DEDUCTIONS | | =]
MONTHLY FPROCESS
REPORT
INCOMETAX
BT
: of

[record 141

OTHER DEDUCTIONS

Acion Edit Query Block Record Field Window Help [=T=]x]
B2k DB @B« r [ HEs] ?

SPICES BOARD
PENSION PROCESING SYSTEM

Software developed by
EDP Dept, Spices Board

OTHER DEDUCTIONS

Pensioner Code Pensioner Name Deduction Cede  Amount  ProcessFrom  Process Upto Remarks

PENSIONER

PAYEE
DEDUCTION ALLOWANCE

I 1 [ 1 [ R

[Record: 141
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INCOMETAX

Bl Action Edit Query Block Record Field Window Help [BEER
e & ¥ER| BT« p [ Hgl| ?

SPICES BOARD
PENSION PROCESING SYSTEM

Software developed by
EDP Dept, Spices Board

PENSIONER.

PATEE
DEDTCTION ALLOWANCE

ARREAR

OTHER EAENINGS
OTHER DEDUCTIONS

MONTHLY PROCESS

FEFORT
[ IHCOMETAX

EXIT

[record 141

n&cﬁnn Edit Query Block Record Field Window Help EEE
B k| XoB | LRE | a4 p |G| ?
SPICES BOARD
PENSION PROCESING SYSTEM

Software developed by
EDP Dept, Spices Board

PENSIONER.

PAYEE
DEDUCTION ALLOWANCE

UL

AFFEAR

OTHER EARNINGS
OTHER DEDUCTIONS

MOHTHLY PROCESS

REPORT
[ INCOMETAX

EXIT

[Record: 141

CHALAN
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BB Action Edit Queyy Block Record Field Window Help [-=]x]
I L I R L

SPICES BOARD
PENSION PROCESING SYSTEM

Software developed by
EDP Dept, Spices Board

PENSIONER.

PATEE
DEDTCTION ALLOWANCE

ARREAR

OTHER EAENINGS
OTHER DEDUCTIONS

MONTHLY PROCESS

FEFORT
[ IHCOMETAX

EXIT

[record 141

n&cﬁun Edit Query Block Record Field Window Help EEE
B k| XoB | LRE | a4 p |G| ?

SPICES BOARD
PENSION PROCESING SYSTEM

Software developed by
EDP Dept, Spices Board

PENSIONER.

PAYEE
DEDUCTION ALLOWANCE

AFFEAR

OTHER EARNINGS
OTHER DEDUCTIONS

MOHTHLY PROCESS

REPORT
[ INCOMETAX

EXIT

[Record: 141

[ [ [
QUATERLY ACKNOWLEDGEMENT LIST
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B Action Edit Query Block Record Field Window Help

a3k R BT e s ?

SPICES BOARD
PENSION PROCESING SYSTEM

PENSIONER.

PATEE

DEDTCTION ALLOWANCE

ARREAR

OTHER EAENINGS

OTHER DEDUCTIONS

MONTHLY PROCESS
FEFORT
[ IHCOMETAX

EXIT

[record 141
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REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE

96/190

This application is used for registration and renewal of exporters,dealers and auctioneers. The
Liscence Certificates are issued from this software.

Data Base : NIC

Screens Available

1 Application Details Common for exporter
dealer and auctioneer
2 Exporter 1.Organisation details Common screen for
Registration 2.Mailing,Principal & Branch Address  existing Exporter,Dealer or
3.Proprieter Details Auctioneer
4. Manufacture Export Details
3 Dealer registration  1.Organisation details Registration screen for
2.Principal & Branch office details New Dealers
3.Partner Details
4 Check List for Used for certificate
Exporter/Dealer/Au generation
ctioneer
5 Certificate printing Used for printing certificate

Screen Shot

SPICES BOARD
REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE & PROCESING SYSTEM
Software developed by -
EDP Dept, Spices Board  User Id | | |><I | | | | | | | | | vear [20022010 =]
Select Block Year [NNNNEIII - |  Trade Code
el Organization ﬂaml Get Existing Application
HRw Constitution [ Status - Aslatin St
Application Date Date of Receipt | | |
Designation ws of application to be
Application Details updated only for new applications
Name of Contact Person to display the same in web site
Exporters Registration
Address of Applicant |
Dealers Registration
Check List of Auctioner/Dealer/Exporter I
Certficate Printing I
State z
Pin Code Jonime
[ Exporter | Dealer | Auctioneer
EXIT Location =
Remarks
View | Add | Close | save | clear First | Previous| MNext | Last
I I

Application Details
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EXPORT REGISTRATION

Oraganization details
SPICES BOARD
REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE & PROCESING SYSTEM
EDF Dept Spicas Boara weed L | [Ii@ [ | [ [ [ [ | || vem (052000 =1

Organization Details | Waiting, Principal & Branch Address | Proprieter Deatails | Manufacture Export details |

Registration
Traders| Search I

: it Details from Application EI
S Constitution / Status[ .|
Date of Establishment [ Dateof Receipt| Is it Registered Exporter? ©* Yes & No
Name of Contact Person Is it Registered Dealer? Status of Exporter
Application Details Dtsgnahnn Cardamom(Small) ~ Yes * No P
Exporters Registration Addr for Communication | Cardamom(Large) ~ Yes & Ho I =]

Dealers Registration Is it Registered Auctioneer?  Yes & Mo

Check List of Auctioner/Dealer/Exporter State LI Pin Code | Date of Registration
Certficate Printing e = | Date of Cancellation Status of application to be
Date of Reissue [ updated only for new applications
Tel Ho.(1) Telo.(2)[ to display the same in web site
Mobile No. Fax No. [ Date of surrender
BT e —— Renewal details
Web address RenewDate Renew Fees Mode of Payment
PaymentDetais || ] [ =]

Registration Fee Receipt Ho. Receipt Date e R e A e
Mode of Payment ~| Isitlatefee or otz | |

Post Order | Draft Ho. Details Renew Dates
Post Order | Draft date | [ =
Dt Clear the Renewal Date? Delete
Name of Bankers
View Add | close | save | dlear First |Previous| Mext | lLast |

Mailing Principal and Batch address

SPICES BOARD
REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE & PROCESING SYSTEM
Software developed by ot
EDP Degt, Spices Board wserra | | [9CR@ | | | | | [ [ ]| vesr [20052000 =
Organization Details | Mailing, Principal & Branch Address | Proprieter Deatails | Manufacture Eport details
Address of Principal Office ———— Mailing Address
SNDIS =1 | BldgNo |
g s [
AR I
City |
X State I —
Application Details
Exporters Registration i)
T ) Mobile No.
Dealers Registration el I
Fax No. [ Email |
Check List of Auctionsr/Dsaler/Exporter
Address of -
Cettficate Printing
ot Telhuix) Teltio.(2] Hobile No.|
Faxbo. [ Email Address |
GeneralsaleTaxWNo. [ Central Sale Tax No.
Pan No.
Is it a Woman Enterprise? Is it a Govt. Undertaking?
Yes Yes
& No * Mo

Proprieter Deatils
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" Manufacturer Exporter
" Merchant Exporter

Manufacture Export details

DEALER REGISTRATION
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Organization Details || Principal & Branch Office Details | Partner Details

Status Iﬁ Block ‘I'earl
Registration Code I— Search I Cumrent Status of Exporter l—
Name of Organization |
Stws] ]
Yearof Establishment [ Date of receipt

Name of Contact Person |

Designation | Is It Registered Exporter? | Yes

Address for Communication | Is It Registered Dealer?

I Cardamom [Small) " Yes

I
Shltel | Pin Code I— Cardamom (Large) £ Yes

Location | _~| Is It Registered Auctioneer? " Yes

Tel No.(1) | Telno(2) [
thil:ﬂn.l— Faxﬂn.l—

Email |
Web address |

Organization Details i Principal & Branch Office Details || Partner Details

Address of Principal Office | SAME AS ABOVE

Tel No.(1) | Tel No.(2) |
FaxWo.| Email |
GeneralSale TaxNo. [ Central Sale TaxNo.[
Pimln.l

Is t Woman Enterprise? = yes Is It Govt. Undertaking? ¢~ yes
* Mo * No
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Organization Details | Principal & Branch Office Details || Partner Details

Any Partners/Proprieters availahle?l 'l Registration codel

Address

i ]

CHECK LIST FOR AUCTIONEER

N ~_SPICES BOARD ~
REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE & PROCESING SYSTEM

“Software developed 0 p— ; i
EIjPDeﬂ,Spﬁz!’sBl?iyid User Id. [ ] |9‘<| | | || EREN YEAR 20092010 =
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CERTIFICATE PRINTING
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SPICES BOARD PAY PROCESSING APPLICATION (DEVELOPED USING ORACLE FORMS & REPORTS
6i)

Brief Description-
1. Entry of details of employees which are needed for salary payment. eg. Budget code,PRAN no HRA etc.
Maintaining different deduction/allowances master entry.
DA arrear, TA arrear, pay arrears, bonus proccessing.
Monthly deduction/earnings entry.
Monthly Salary processing.There are 4 pay sections grouping employees of different regions for the
convenience of allowance calculation.
6. Various reports.eg. Compare Net pay report, Pay card, Earning Deduction report etc.

Rl e

After salary processing, the salary details are synchronized with the FAS system(idempiere) for online payment
using another oracle form.

Users — Administrator, Headquarters, Regional Office, Research, Sikkim.( Different Users have privileges to
proccess different pay section salary and administrator have privileges to insert/update some master entries)

Below documentation is done form admin interface

Sl Forms title Function(indicative) No of No of read
no updatable/i only fields
nsertable
fields
1 Main menu Main screen containing access to all other modules.
Also has provision to see the updations done by personnel
section
2 Employee details - View all the current information of employees as per data 12 29
>Employee current  entered by personnel section.
status Insert or update budget code,Pan no,GPF/CPF type and gpf

ac no, PRAN no,HRA transport allowance,mode of
payment and pay roll status etc.

3 Code directory Contains all the links to manage various masters

4  HRA Master Master entry of HRA allwance 4

5  CCA master Master entry for CCA allwance 6

6  HCA master Master entry for HCA allwance 5

7  Earning/Deduction ~ Master entry for Earning/Deduction, advance 8 4

Master recovery/interest recovery/housing loan recovery

8  Change sort order To change sort order for various deduction/allowance codes 3 3
for various reports and views

9 DA master Entering/updating DA rate %

10 Transport allowance Entering/updating TA rate % 6

11 Sacle master Entering/updating different scale of pay 12

12 SDA master Entering/updating SDA allowance ratre 3

13 SCA master Entering/updating SCA allowance amount 6
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14 TAA master Entering/updating Tribal area allowance amount 5
15 City class Entering/updating city classes 2
16 Bank master Entering/updating bank details 10/11
17 Bank account Details Entering/updating bank details of employees 3/4 3
18 Pay section details Entering/updating bank details of pay sectiosn 3/3
19 Organisation details  Entering/updating Organisation details 3/3
20  Change password For changing password for the currently logged in user 0/3
21 Main menu-- For checking the updations done by administration through 0/2 6
>updations by PIS for employees
personel section
22 Main menu-->DA DA arrear processing/adding/editing record and generating
arrears-->for noraml reports and posting the DA arrear for payment for current
categories employees
23 DA arrear processing Processing DA arrear based on the and old da rate entered  0/9
for the period entered by the user
24 DA arrear check list Report for checking DA arrears amount after processing. Report
parameters-
4
25 DA arrears edit Editing the DA arrears entry before posting it if necessary  11/11 2
26 DA arrear Add Adding individual DA arrears entry before posting it if 0/10 1
Record necessary
27 DA arrear statement  Report statement for DA arrear Report
parameters-
3
28 DA arrear acqittance Report for generating acquittance roll for the employees Report
per office parameter-
5
29 DA arrear posting Post the processed DA arrears for payment to salary or 1 3
through direct
30 DA scheme debit Report -Schemewise Da arrear payment report Report
report parameter-
3
31 TAarrear check list ~ Report Check list for TA arrear Report
parameter-
4
32 Main menu-->DA DA arrear processing/adding/editing record and generating
arrears-->for Retired reports and posting the DA arrear for payment for retired
and Other categories ,suspended or other categories
this contain all the above mentioned forms in DA arrears--
>for noraml categories except TA arrear check list,Bank
advice and DA GPV generation.The Difference is it is for
retired and other categories employees. Hence the DA
arrear posting goes directly to payment table
33 | Main menu-->Bonus- Bonus processing/adding/editing record and generating
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->for normal

reports and posting for payment for current employees

104/190

loans

categories
34 Bonus processing ;entering bonus amount and processing for the employees of 0/7
a pay section for a month
35 Bonus check list Report — checklist for bonus Report
parameter3
36 Bonus Edit Editing bonus entries for employees before posting 9/0 4
37 Bonus add Adding individual bonus entry 0/10 1
38 Bonus statement Report - Bonus statement Report
parameter3
39 Bonus Aquittance roll Report Aquittance roll fopr bonus Report
parameter4
40 Bonus posting Posting of the processed bonus for payment 0/3
41 Bonus scheme debit  Report for schemewise bonus debit Report
report parameter2
42 Main menu-->Bonus- Bonus processing/adding/editing record and generating
->for retired and reports and posting for payment for retired and other
other categories category employees. The forms in this module are same as
that of Bonus-->for normal categories.
43 Pay arrear /excess Uses for calculating pay arrear or excess pay 31 1
pay calcul;ation
44 Reports Varoius reports for salary payment, bank statement
etc.Refer to screenshot
45 schedules-- Report Report
>deduction report parameter3
46 PLIdeduction report report Report
parameter2
47 schedules-->PLI PLI module for entering PLI deduction of employees
48 PLI master Master entry for PLI post office branch listing 7/7
49 PLI policy details Entering/updating PLI policy details of 9/9 1
employees(premium,policy no and other details)
50 PLI monthly For viewing employees monthly PLI deduction details
deduction details
51 Employee wise check Report
list
52 Policy numberwise  Report Report
report parameter4
53 Employee codewise  Report Report
report parameter4
54 PLIpolicy nowise  Report
report
55 schedule-->housing  Rep|ort
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56 Monthly report Report
advances/Interests parameter3
57 Annual Report Report
advances/Interest parameter5
58 TA arrears-->TA For processing TA arrears in case of TA rate change 0/8
arrear processing
59 TA arrear check list  Report for check list of TA arrear Report
parameter3
60 TA arrear edit For editing individual TA arrear ntry before posting 11/0 2
61 TA arrear add record For Adding individual TA arrear ntry before posting 0/10 1
62 TA arrear statement ~ Report -Statement after TA arrear processign
63 | TA arreare posting Posting the TA arrear to salary or direct for payment for 0/1 3
current moth and year
64 Main menu->monthly Module that contains all the neccessary entries/reports for
data monthly salary processing
65 Other deductions and Form for entering earning details for a particul;ar employee 0/4 2
earnings--
>earnigs(employeewi
se)
66 earnings(earningwise) Form for entering earning details for a particul;ar earning  0/4 1
code for employees
67 deduction(employeew Form for entering deduction details for a particul;ar 0/4 2
ise uptodate) employee till a date
68 deduction(employeew Form for entering deduction details for a particul;ar 0/8 2
ise installments) employee with total no of installments or different
employees
69 deduction(deduction Form for entering deduction details for a particul;ar 0/4 1
wise uptodate) deduction code till a date
70 deduction(deduction Form for entering deduction details for a particul;ar 0/8 1
wise installments) deduction code with total no of installments for different
employees
71 Monthly data-->GPF To view/add/edit gpf subscription details of employees 2/3 1
subscription details
72 Monthly data-- To view/add/edit income tax details of employees 1/2 1
>income tax details
73 Monthly data-- To view/add/edit society deduction amountof employees 1/2 2
>society deduction
74 Monthly data-->club To view/add/edit club deduction amount of employees 1/2 2
deduction
75 Monthly data-- To view/add/edit welfare deduction amount of employees  1/2 2
>welfare deduction
76  Monthly data-->CTD To view/add/edit CTD deduction amount of employees 8/9 2
deduction
77 Monthly data-->Bus  To view/add/edit bus fare details of employees 2/3 1
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78 Monthly data-- To view/add/edit group insurence details of employees 2/3
>group insurence
details

79 Monthly data-- To view/add/edit professional tax deduction of employees.  2/3
>professional tax
deduction

80 Monthly data-->staff To view/add/edit staff association deduction of employees. 1/2
association

81 Monthly data-- To show message for all employees for a month.only from  3/3
>message for all administrator menu
employees

82 Monthly data-- To show message for particular employees for a month.only 3/4
>message for from administrator menu
individual employees

83 Monthly data-- To process increment and fixation 0/3
>incremetn/fixation
process

84 Monthly data-->pre  To pre chek data brfore salary processing 0/3
check

85 Monthly data-->pay  To create data for salary processing.this process loads 0/3
procssing record different deduction/earning details to different tables for
creation salary proccessing

86 Monthly data-- To view and edit pay processing records after creation
>view/edit pay
processing records

87 Monthly data-->pay  Processing the salary of all the employees and loading data  0/3
processing to final salary table

88 Monthly data-->pay  To view and edit pay processing records after pay
bill view/edit processing

89 Monthly data-->final After final posting no data or allowance/deduaction can be  0/4
posting entered or udated.

90 Monthly data-- The salary details will be transfered to tables in old FAS 0/3
>transferring to FAS  system.

91 Monthly data-- To view the status of salary processing
>process status view

92 Main menu -- Report showing current status of all the employees who
>Advances-->GPF  took gpfadvance, including recovery amount,no of
advance current status installments paid etc

93 New GPF advances  Report hsowing all the new GPF advances(with recovery

amount 0)

94  Advance for which ~ Report showing all the advance entries for which the

interest to be started  principle amount is recoved and interest recovery is to be
started.
95 Advance current Report showing current status of all the employees who Report
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status

96 Interest current status

took different advances, including recovery amount,no of

installments paid etc

Report showing current status of interest payment of all the
employees who took different advances, including recovery
amount,no of installments paid etc

parameter 1

Report
parameter |

107/190

numberwise report

month

Login as LIC

97 Main menu-->Lic For inserting/updating LIC branch details 77
master

98 | Lic policy details For entering Lic details of employees 8/8

99 Monthly deduction  For viewing/entering/updating the monthly LIC deduction  7/7
details details of the employees

100 Employee wise check Report for checking emplyoeewise LIC policy and amount
list

101 LIC no wise check ~ Report for checking LIC policy numberwise amount
list

102 LIC policy Report for checking LIC policy numberwise amount fora  Report

parameter 4

report

103 Employee codewise

Report for showing employee code wise LIC deduction

amount for a month

Report
parameter 4
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Screenshots of pay logon application spices board

TRANSACTIONS DONE BY PERSONNEL SECTION PRINT

EMP.CODE EMPLOYEE NAME EFFECTIVE DATEDATA ENTRY DATETRANSACTION TYPE

| | | | =l

After Last Pay Pmoessingl ALL | FOR A PERIOD | From: | Toi| EXIT
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EMPLOYEE CURRENT STATUS

Employee Code [52  [SIDDARAMAFFA S Basic Pay [§5800,
Designation [§  |[DIRECTOR Incrementmonth [
Helding Designation [&7 [DIRECTOR Increment Status [FES
Woerking Fleld | Transferdate [F7-MAV-2011
Scalecode [J23  [PB3.15600-39100-Gr.Pay:7600 Promotiondate [30-JUN-2012
Helding Scale [§i5  [59800
Lecation [§7000 [SPICES BOARD COGHIN ADM HO ( Pan No [AKMPS4560K
Depariment [i§ |DEVELOPMENT GPFICPF Type[cPF <]
Division [ I PRANNO|
Budget cu: % TENSION ADVISORY SCHEME =y el
T | Old State HRA[T03
i - Quarter Avalled[NO =
Servicestatus [§7 Licence Fee/RFAD
Hbastatus [ |Tr.Allow. Eligibility[SINGLE TRA ~
Rank [I Gpf Ac Nol400
Mode Of Payment[BANK =
Pay Roll Staws[TO PROCESS |
=

\

HRA MASTER

CCA MASTER

HOUSING LOAN MASTER

HCA MASTER

LIC MASTER

DEDUCTION/ALLOWANCE MASTER LIC DETAILS

CHANGE SORT ORDER

BANK MASTER

DA MASTER

TRANSPORT ALLOWANCE

BANK ACCOUNT DETAILS

PAY SECTION DETAILS

TRIBAL AREA MASTER ﬂ

|Pecord: 111 [e0SC> kDBGS |
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ﬂﬂrﬁcle Fo

Form Display Move Record Help Window

HSl SHE warm BB 2

HRA MASTER

City HRA From To
Class (%) Date Date
[A-Class i 15 01-11-1996 |
[a-aass 7] 30 01-11-1996
[B1-class -l 15 01-11-1996
[B2-class -l 15 01-11-1996
[c-crass = [ 75 [ 0111199
uncLassier ol [ 5 | o1-11-1996
[ =l [
[ =l [
[ =] [
[ = |
[ El [ [
I e [N I I =1
|Record: 66 i [ [ <080 KDEG> |

=

EN@ T o i g

12:25
11-11-2016

ﬂ{)racle Fo

Form Display Move Record Help Window
EHSH SHE «warm| Bk ?

CCA MASTER

Minimum Maximum City cca From To
Basic Pay Basic Pay Class Amount Date Date
[ 3000 [ 4499 [p-clax] | 95 [ 01111996 | |
| 3000 | 4499 [a1-ax] | 125 [ o01-11-1996 |
| 3000 | 4499 [pr-cix] | 65 | 01-11-1996 |
| 3000 [ 4499 [p2-cix] | 35 | o1-11-1906 |
| 4500 | 5099 [aclar] | 150 | o01-11-1996 |
| 4500 | 5099 [ar-civ] | 200 [ 01-11-1996 |
| 4500 | 5099 [gr-ci ] | 100 | 01-11-1996 |
| 4500 | 5999 [pr-civl | 65 | 01-11-199 |
| 6000 | 50000 [a-clav] | 240 | o1-11-1996 |
| 6000 | 50000 [ar1-civ] | 300 | o01-11-1996 |
| 6000 | 50000 [pi-civ] | 180 | o01-11-1006 |
[ 50000 [p-a~] [T 120 [oriri9%6 | ~
[Piecard: 16/16 ) [ | <050 <DBG |

12:26
11-11-2016

EN@ T o i g
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ﬂﬂrﬁcle VEQ 1S

Form Display Move Record Help Window

HSl SHE warm BB 2

HILL COMPENSATORY
ALLOWANCE(HCA) MASTER

Minimum Maximum From To
Basic Pay Basic Pay Amount Date Date

[3000 l4499 | 140 [ 01-11-1996 | =]
500 5999 | 240 [ 01111996 |

6000 /8999 | 300 [ 01111996 |

9000 |s0000 | 300 | 01111996 |

|99 [0 [ orma9e |

| I I | |

| | [ I |

[ I [ I I

I I [ I |

| I I I I

[ I [ I I

| I | I I =l

|Record: 5/5 | <0SC> | (DBG)\ )

12:27
11-11-2016

EN@ T . ey

Form Dlsplay Move Record Help Window
EHSH SHE «warm| Bk ?

EARNING / DEDUCTION MASTER

(DEDUCTIONS / EARNINGS / ADVANCE RECOVERY /
INTEREST RECOVERY / OUTSIDE HOUSING LOANS RECOVERY)

Description |Warm Cloth Advance ;_]

Type [ADVANCE RECOVERY |
Deduction / Allowance Code [232
Interest payable Advance? |YES -
SAVE Account Code | :_l
Budget Code |uaaz LJ

Other Status |NOT APPLICABLE :j

Sort Order 96
GPV to be generated? |YES - =

Pay list flag ]ADVANCE TABLE _-J

CANCEL

Pecord: 5/5 | <0SC> KDBGY |

,:.? - @ .ﬂ ‘ ! 5 |mﬁ‘ \ b ? BICE = [ 11—1?—320015

img7
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Inrm Isp iy

SORT ORDER CHANGE

Code Description Type Sort Order
[l [Basic/Pay in payband E T
17 |Dearness Pay E B
235 |Grade Pay E B
118 |Dearness Allowance E B
[119 HRA E a
[136 [Family HR.A E B
[120 cca E 6
21 [Transport Allowance E i
[239 [Charge Allowance E F
[240 |Charge Allow.Arrear E i
122 [Special Pay E
[238 [Trans. Allow. Arrear E
|27 [Personal Pay 2 E P
123 [Personal Pay E I
124 |Personal Increment E flo

Old/Existing New Sort
Sort Order Order Change Orderl

roord  Help  Window

Eul SHE warm B ?

Fecond: 2323

EXIT

DA MASTER

Dt Date Total %

Implemented Announced From Basic To Baskc of DA
j01-07-2008 [11-08-2006 1 [ 50000 I

01012007 [22-03.2007 1 [ sooo0 35

jpi-o7-2007  [11-08-2007 1| 50000 a1

[17-03-2008 1 [ sooo0 a7

010 13l 50000 22

jo1-0: [ Al so000 | 27

01-01-2010 [o1-03-2010 1 50000 36

01-07-2010  [22-08-2010 | 50000 45

01-01-2014 [27-03-2014 Tl 100000 | 100

01072014 [16-09-2014 1] 100000 107

01-01-2015  [10-04-2015 E | 100000 13

feosz013 1 [ doosoo | @0

<S50 (DBG>

ol ™

11:06
15-11-2016
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{£5] oracle Forms

FDrm Display Move Record Help Window

ESE SHE warm/ Bk ?

TRANSPORT ALLOWANCE MASTER

From To City From To
Grade Grade Class Amount Date Date

!

0| /RN | | 8 K8 R | KN
0| RN I R
Lelldididiadididiaiedidiels

EN@ T . i

1115
15-11-2016

{£] Oracle Forms Runtime - [SCALE MASTER]
Form Display Move Record Help Window
EHsll SHE warmw BIR?

SCALE MASTER

Scale Code ,—
Grade/Post (5-1 .. 5-36) ,—
Pay Commission No. I_
scale |
Starting Scale ,—
First Increment ’—
Second Scale ,—
Second Increment ,_
Third Scale ,—
Third Increment '_
Ending Scale '—

FRM-40831: Truncation occurred: value too long for field POST_GRADE
[Record: 077 [ [ [<05C> kDBG> |

-

11:18
15-11-2016

EN @

S = [ El
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‘{1 Oracle Fo

Form Display Move Record Help Window

ESEH SHE warmn/ BIR 2

SDA MASTER

SDA
Percentage From To

(%) Date Date

jPE [ o01-11-199%6 | -

I | I
| | |
| | |
| | |
I [ |
| I I
| | |
| | |
| | |
I [ I
I I I =1

[Record: 111 [ ] | 030> <DBE® |

S~ - “y
N T = 1121
¥ S PR e
imgl2
[ Oracle For

Form Display Move Record Help Window

ESl SHE warm/ BIR 2

SCA MASTER

Part Minimum Maximum SCA From To
Code Basic Pay Basic Pay Amount Date Date
o a500 | 5988 [ 120 | o01-1119%6 | |
B [ 400 | 598 [ 850 [ 01-11-13%6 |
c 4500 [ 6999 450 [ 01411986 |
& aso0 | 5899 [ 700 [ 01411996 |
c | 6000 | 8998 | 600 [ 01-11-1986 |
B [ eoo0 [ 8eee [ 800 [ o0i-1-18% |
& | 5000 | 8999 [ 1000 | 01-11-1996 |
P [ eo00 [ 898 [ 160 [ 0111199 |
B 2000 50000 1050 [ 01111986 |
B | 9000 | 50000 l 1300 | 01-11-1896 |
D | 9000 | 50000 | 200 | 01111896 |
c | s000 | 60000 | 750 [ 01411986 | =
[Record: 20720 = ) [ <050 [kDBG>|

- ] 1122
EN@ T « e o#m g o

15-11-2016
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EOracle.F_

Form Display Move Record Help Window

ESEH SHE warmn/ BIR 2

115/190

TRIBAL AREA ALLOWANCE MASTER

Minimum Maximum From To
Basic Pay Basic Pay Amount Date Date
L [page | 40 [ 01-11-1996 | =
[ooo [aa99 | 80 |  01-11-1996 |
500 [5999 | 120 | 01-11-1996 |
ls000 8999 | 160 | 01-11-1996 |
50000 [ 200 [ 0111199 |
[ I | | |
[ I I I |
[ | [ | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
[ I | I I
I I I I I =l

Recard: 55

Eo_racle Forms Ri

Form Display

Move Record Help Window

ESE SHE warn/ Bk 2

<0SCs> k0BG |

EN@ T

~ A0

11:26
15-11-2016

CITY CLASS

Description

TR §

pcLass
[picLass
[prcLass
[pzcLass
ectass
[UNCLASSIFIED
omERST)
—
[———
—
—
[———

|Record: 7/7

[<0SC> [<DBG> |

EN @ 7

= [ e O

11:29
15-11-2016
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Oracle Forms Ri TND
Form Display Move Record Help Window

ESE SHE warm/ Bk ?

BANK MASTER

Bank Code Press F8 for checking existing bank details

Location Code ISPICES BOARD KATTAPPANA DEV ZO _'.!
Bank Name for listing |UBI,WELLINGTON ISLAND
Bank Name IUNION BANK OF INDIA

Address

Phone No
Fax No

E-Mail I

IFSC |UBIN0533734

Frecard: 730/730 i ] | ) [<0SC>kDBG> [

ENGD T . m B 1130

15-11-2016

Form Display Move Record Help Window

ESE SHE wadrm/ BRIk 2

BANK ACCOUNT DETAILS

Employee Code [sAPNATOMAR

Bank Code |PNEI,DEWAS GATE BRANCH, UJJAIN L] | 52

IFSCCODE |PUNB0324200

Account No. ]ﬁ»zms&mnr

Status  |RUNNING ~

iReurd 968/969 [ i Ii

- . 11:43
EN@ T o et =

15-11-2016
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i VOracle For - [WINI

Form Display Move Record Help Window _._‘5‘_ %

ESE SHE warm/ Bk ?

PAY SECTION DETAILS

Pay

Section
Code Description Name of Account Officer

% |ADMINISTRATOR -
OTHERS

HEAD QUARTERS
[REGIONAL OFFICE
RESEARCH
SIKKIM

[ TTTT M.

Record: /6 B [ | ~ koso kDB
- 11:44
15-11-2016

~ A0

Wit

Bi] Form Display Move Record Help Window [-]=]=
E%H SHE warm BIR 2

ORGANISATION DETAILS

Name

Address [N H Bys Pass. Palarivattorm
Address2 [Cochin - 25

Recard: 11 | | [<05C> kDBG> |
11:45
15-11-2016

N@ T . e B g
EN @) i
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= Change Pass

CHANGE PASSWORD

User Name !KDMINISTRATOR_

Old Password I

New Password |

Confirm New password

Change Password EXIT

11:47

EN@ 2T o o
P 15-11-2016

il Transactior

TRANSACTIONS DONE BY PERSONNEL SECTION PRINT

EMP.CODE EMPLOYEE NAME EFFECTIVE DATE DATA ENTRY DATETRANSACTION TYPE
qu IPRAJITHA P |13-u1-2015 |us-uz-zo15 iLEAVE |

Half Pay leave from 14-FEB-15 to 16-FEB-15

|433 IGEORGE MP |14-IJ1 -2015 |1 6-02-2015 LEAVE

|EOL from 14-JAN-15 to 27-FEB-15

|58l] IEMANKUTTY K.K. |1 5-01-2015 |03-DZ-201 5 TRANSFER

ITRANSFERRED TO KATTAPPANA-(DEV)-FO W.E.F 15-JAN-15

|T_52 IVINOD KUMAR .C. 15-01-2018 28-09-2015 LEAVE

IEOL from 05-NOV-14 to 05-NOV-14

2076 FP—RATHYU SH T.R. 20-01-2015 23-03-201% TRANSFER

'TRANSFERRED TO UNJHA-(DEV)-FO W.E.F 20-JAN-15

F-’?Z SYAMALAKUMARI AMMA P |2CI -01-2015 |2D-02-201 & LEAVE

Half Pay leave from 20-JAN-15 to 23-JAN-15

After Last Pay Processing| ALL | FOR A PERIOD |Frnm: fp1-012015  7o:p1-01-2016 EXIT

1216
15-11-2016

EN@ T o et
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PP wme. oweee  » wmees NS

D.A ARREARS MENU

Normal Categories

DA ARREAR PROCESSING

DA ARREAR CHECK LIST

T AARREAR CHECK LIST

DA ARREAR - EDIT

DA ARREAR STATEMENT

DA ARREAR AQUITTANCE

DA ARREAR - BANK ADVICE

DA ARREAR POSTING

DA ARREAR - ADD RECORD ‘
DA SCHEME DEBIT REPORT ‘

DA GPY GENERATION ‘

EXIT ‘

img22

i) DA Arrear Processing

e ™
[STKKIM -
MONTH YEAR MONTH YEAR
IJuIy j |2016 ‘Nnvember _v_] ‘2016
125
MONTH YEAR
\November j {2016
\. J
Process DA Arrear EXIT l

S

15-11-2016
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File Edit View Help
NEEB| @x| MW ?

12:4;
15-11-2016

[ 10 e

File View Help

B5.E x| @A WRME o= | 7|

DA ARREARS FROM JANUARY,2016 TO MARCH.2016 (OLD DA %:119 NEW DA %:125) ~
LOCATION SPICES BOARD AALO DEV FO ]
EMP.CODE / EMPLOYEE NAME JANUARY 2016 FEBRUARY 2016 MARCH 2016 TOTAL
2144 JULITHA CH MARAK
BASIC PAY 9300 9300 9300
DEARNESS PAY 4200 4200 4200
DA DUE 16875 16875 16875
DA DRAWN 16065 16065 16065
BALANCE 810 810 810 2430
2146 TANIYANG BYAI
BASIC PAY 5830 5830 5830
DEARNESS PAY 1500 1900 1900
DA DUE 9663 9663 9663
DA DRAWN 91:99; 9199 99199
s 164 464 464 1302 |
TOTAL FO SPICES BOARD AALO DEV FO 3822
LOCATION SPICES BOARD AGARTHALA DEV FO
EMP.CODE / EMPLOYEE NAME JANUARY 2016 FEBRUARY 2016 MARCH 2016 TOTAL
2070 PREETHA VR
BASIC PAY 7090 7090 7090
DEARNESS PAY 2000 2000 2000
DA DUE 11363 11363 11363
DA DRAWN 10817 10817 10817
EATATIGE 546 546 546 1638
TOTAL FO SPICES BOARD AGARTHALA DEV 1638
LOCATION SPICES BOARD AGARTHALA DEV ZO LI
4 »

img24.1
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2l Oracle Forms Runtime - [DA ARREAR - EDIT]
orm Display Move Record Help Window

D.A ARREARS - EDIT

D.A Process Year D.A Process Month Emp. Code Employee Name
2016 !April Ll 2145 DOMESTICITY LYNGDOH
D.A Year [2016 D.A Month 3 [March
Basic Pay 9300

Basic Pay for the Month | 9300
Dearness Pay | 4200

D.A Due | 16875
D.A Drawn | 16065

DA Arrear for the given Employee Month and

Balance 810 Year is already POSTED... User cannot edit
POSTED Records...

DA Arrear for the given Employee.Month and Yearis alr

User cannot edit POSTED Records...
Record: 3596/3632 |

<050 <DBG> |

eady POSTED...
|

12:53
15-11-2016

Ii'; I'\‘

ig25

DA ARREAR - ADD RECORD

Da Process Month - Da Process Year

Emp Code | I

Da Month | -]

DaYear [
BasicPay [
Basic Pay Calculated [
Dearness Pay I—
Da Due l—‘
DaDrawn [

ADD RECORD ‘ SAVE EXIT

13:10
15-11-2016

= [ e O
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KEB| @x| mF| ?

(C\Users\atindra\Desktop\p_pay_da

File View Help

5.2 x| @A WRME| e[ | 2|

DA ARREARS FROM JANUARY, 2016 TO MARCH,2016 (OLD DA %:119 NEW DA %:125) =
LOCATION SPICES BOARD AALO DEV FO
EMP_CODE / EMPLOYEE NAME JANUARY 2016 FEBRUARY 2016 MARCH 2016 TOTAL
2144 JULITHA CH.MARAK
BASIC PAY 9300 9300 9300
DEARNESS PA 4200 4200 4200
DA DRAWN 16065 16065 16065
DA DUE 16375 16375 16875
BALANCE 810 810 810 2430
2146 TANIYANG BYAI
BASIC PAY 5830 5830 5830
DEARNESS PA 1900 1900 1900
DA DRAWN 9199 9199 9199
DA DUE 9663 9663 9663 =
BALANCE 464 464 464 1392
TOTAL FOR SPICES BOARD AALO DEV FO 3822

LOCATION SPICES BOARD AGARTHALA DEV FO

EMP.CODE / EMPLOYEE NAME JANUARY 2016 FEBRUARY 2016 MARCH 2016 TOTAL
2070 PREETHA VR
BASIC PAY 7090 7090 7090
DEARNESS PA 2000 2000 2000
DA DRAWN 10817 10817 10817
DA DUE 11363 11363 11363
BALANCE 546 546 546 1638

1638 |

img27.1
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File Edit View Help
Kl @ mE| ?

> |Preview -

ALL (INCLUDING BANK MODE)

File View Help
BE5E x| @A WEmE| P | 7

ACQUITTANCE ROLL =
DA ARREARS FROM JANUARY,2016 TO MARCH.2016 (OLD DA %:119 NEW DA %:125)

LOCATION :SPICES BOARD TINSUKIA DEV FO

JANUARY FEBRUARY MARCH

EMP.CODE / EMPLOYEE NAME 2016 2016 2016 TOTAL  SIGNATUR
347  SUBHADRA S
BASIC PAY 15320 15320 15320
DEARNESS PAY 4600 4600 4600

DA DUE 243800 24900 24900
DA DRAWN 23705 23705 23705
BALANCE 1185 1195 LIS, 3585

891  ANU ANIE MATHEWS
BASIC PAY 18950 18950 18950
DEARNESS PAY 6600 6600 6600
DA DUE 31938 31938 31938
DA DRAWN 30405 30405 30405
BALANCE 533 1533 1533 4599

2002 DEEPAK JOLLY GEORGE
BASIC PAY 11470 11470 11470

DEARNESS PAY 4200 4200 4200
DA DUE 19588 19588 19588
DA DRAWN 18647 18647 18647
BALANCE 941 941 941 2823
ITOTAL FOR SPICES BOARD TINSUKIA DEV F 11007

img28.1
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ks DA Arrear

y ey
[stKKIM ]
MONTH YEAR
[April <] pots

IPOSTING TO || X

D.A POSTING ‘ EXIT ‘

16:15
15-11-2016

-~

p_scheme_debit_re| a
File Edit View Help
D 2

SCHEME DEBIT REPORT - DA ARREARS

Report Parameters

Enter values for the parameters

Destination Name ‘

Number of Copies {1

DA Processed Year ‘2015 j
DA Processed Month {npril LJ
Pay Section [sTrRT -

16:16
15-11-2016
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File View Help

125/190

o T e )

SCHEME DEBIT REPORT

DA ARREARS FROM JANUARY, 2016 TO MARCH, 2016

Budget Code Amount
EXTENSION ADVISORY SCHEME 44142
LARGE CARDAMOM EXTENSION ADVISORY SCHEME 143878
RESEARCH SMALL CARDAMOM 10815
RESEARCH LARGE CARDAMOM 43137
MARKETTING SERVICES 25167
GENERAL ADMIN - SALARY OQFFICERS 5943
TOTAL 273082

Pay Section: SIKKIM

[»

img30.1

File Edit View Help

XEB @x| Eam| ?

Preview -
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DA ARREAR PROCESSING

DA ARREAR CHECK LIST |

DA ARREAR - EDIT |

DA ARREAR - ADD RECORD |

DA ARREAR STATEMENT |

DA ARREAR AQUITTANCE |

DA ARREAR POSTING |

DA SCHEME DEBIT REPORT |

EXIT |

BONUS MEMNU

Categories

BONUS PROCESSING

BONUS CHECK LIST

BONUS - EDIT

BONUS - ADD RECORD

BONUS AQUITTANCE

BONUS - BANK ADVICE

BONUS POSTING

BONUS SCHEME DEBIT REPORT

BONUS STATEMENT |

BONUS GPY GENERATION

EXIT |

img33
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BONUS PROCESSING

PAY SECTION ISIKKIM -

BONUS FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR [2016-2016
NO.OF DAYS [30

BONUS CALCULATION CEILING [2500

BONUS ELIGIBLE UPTO SCALE

MONTH YEAR
BONUS PROCESSING MONTH & vEAn|N0vember j |201 6
PROCESS | EXIT |

XEB @x|@m ?

2015-2016

SIKKIM




128/190
133925/2016/E D P

Hp_bﬂnu_s__ch dst: Pr
File View Help

e mx| @4 RAMW| o | 2|
CHECK LIST - BONUS FOR THE YEAR 2015-2016

[r

Grand Total:

= Mo 5 T Bl

{8 oracie Fo

FD"“ Display Move Record Help Window |:Jf

HEUSHEw4rnE?

BONUS - EDIT

Financial Year M—

Employee Code [625 |MOHANADASAN M P

Location ISPICES BOARD COCHIN ADM HO

Pay Section |HEAD QUARTERS

Basic Pay 13170

Dearness Pay 2800
Dearness Allowance [ 1c004
SpecialPay | = 0
Personal Increment [ o
Special Allowance |—U

Months Eligible [12 Bonus Amount 3000

[Record: 147 [ | [<05C> [«DBG> |

@| @H rﬂ !;f W| E [ 7 g EN@ T & i 1571;:7021016 [
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BONUS - ADD RECORD

Financial Year I

Employee Code |

Basic Pay

Dearness Pay
Dearness Allowance
Special Pay

Personal Increment

T

Special Allowance

Months Eligible | Bonus Amount |

ADD RECORD | SAVE | EXIT |

File Edit View Help

KEB @x|@m| ?

Preview -

2015-2016

SIKKIM
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File View Help
TR T T )
BONUS FOR THE YEAR 2015-2016

[»

Grand Total:

2015-2016

EXCEPT BANK MODE
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p_bonu:r;_

File View Help )
B2 Ex| | REFF| =] | 2|
AQUITTANCE ROLL - BONUS FOR THE YEAR 2015-2016

[r

Grand Total:

= "o | @ ‘ > | .
img39.1

2] BONUS POSTING

2016-2016

POSTING TO || b

BONUS POSTING ‘ EXIT |

@ AN MessengerQk X
deviah is offline.
171
15-11-2016

B 40 s
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File Edit View Help
XEB | Bx|MF| ?

Preview -

2015-2016

BONUS PROCESSING

BONUS CHECK LIST

BONUS - EDIT |

BONUS - ADD RECORD |

BONUS STATEMENT |

BONUS AQUITTANCE |

BONUS POSTING |

BONUS SCHEME DEBIT REPORT |

EXIT |

img 42
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ER
PAY ARREAR /| EXCESS PAY CALCULATION
Emp.CndEl I From DaIEI To Date
DRA
Year Month Basic pay D.A% Basic D.P D.A H.R.A TrA §SDA CCA SCA TAA HCA RFA Due Total Basic D.P D.A HR.A Tr.A S.DA Ci.

|
AT
TTTTTT]

=
- CALCULATE DUE BASED ON FOLLOWING DETAILS -
Tr.Allw. HRA Quarter Licence Family Leave .
From Date To Date Basic Holding Scale Code & Desc. Location Code and Name igibility igibility Availed? Fee HRA Days Basic D.P D.A
E] LIl [ =] 2 = L [
| 01 [ -] [l = | [
7 [ = | - [ |_
N [ =] H = [ -
| 01 [ 2 =] ] | [
4 [ ] [ El Hl [ [

Calculate Arrear Due | Drawn | PAY ARREAR POST TO SALARY

aj [0
[Recard: 171 [ LList of Values <0sC> kDBG> |

9 oMW 1 ; SCE - e
img 43

B&} Form Record Window I:‘E“z‘

ER
N
To Date
i

S.D.A CCA SCA TAA HCA RF.A Due Total Basic D.P D.A HR.A Tr.A S.D.A C.CA SCA T.AA HC.A R.F.A Drawn Total Difference View Pay Bill

Save

Print
Tr.Allw. HR.A Quarter Licence Family Leave .

ation Code and Name igibility igibility Availed? Fee HRA Days Basc DP DA HRA TrA SDA CCA SCA TAA HCA RFA PayDue
B - - A d

7 - L& -

7 - - -

B - - -

T b4 L s b4

7 - - -

POST TO SALARY
Kl i

[Recard: 111 [ List of Values [«0SC> kDBG> |

-

EN @ T & e v

17:33
15-11-2016
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LOCATION ADDRESS LIST CASH PAYMENT Bank Details for Emp. mode 'BANK"
INCREMENT APPROVED LIST CASH PAYMENT(STAMP) ployees with y Mode |
T T
o
Advance/Deduction etc Error Checkini
ot Eain, Desueion s erpy | SouRm TOTEXTRRLE |
COMPARE NET PAY
= PROFESSIONAL TAX REPORT(for HQ) | HELH IR |
COMPARE SALARY GPV Generation & Printing |
PROFESSIONAL TAX REPORT(excep HQ)l
ACQUITTANCE ROLL GPV Printing |
= BANK ADVICE | -
ACQUITTANCE ROLL (with Grand Total) | NEW ADVANCE LIST
CREDIT TO BANK (EXCEL FORMAT) |
ACQUITTANCE ROLL for FAX (SIKKIM) | NEW INTEREST LIST |
DESIGNATIONWISE EARNING REPORT |
EARNING DEDUCTION CHECK LIST | NEW GPF ADVANCE LIST
"
C.T.D REPORT |
EARNING DEDUCTION REPORT PAY CARD MENU
EARNING DEDUCTION REP(no emblem) | SCHEME BEBIT REPORT | NOMINAL ROLL |
EARNING DEDUCTION REP (For LP) | PAY BILL FIELDS FOR A PERIOD | EXIT |
\; /

img44

File Edit View Help
XKl @x| FME| ?

Preview -

ADVANCE PAY (PAY ADV) -+
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e Help
R T e )

ADVANCE PAY(PAY ADV) SCHEDULE FOR NOVEMBER, 2016 ]
Sl.No. Emp.Code Employee Name Amount
Total:
|
4 »
s, &
inmg45.1

File Edit View Help

XEB @x|@m ?

Preview -
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[l p_pay_sched
File View Help

T I i

PLI SUBSCRIPTION SCHEDULE FOR NOVEMBER, 2016 =
SI.No. E.Code Employee Name Policy Number Premium Tax Amount
Total:
1 » :
B ogm oMmWe ol =

img46.1

PLI MENU

~

PLI MASTER POLICY NUMEER WISE REPORT |

PLI POLICY DETAILS EMPLOYEE CODE WISE REFORT |

MONTHLY DEDUCTION DETAILS ‘ PLINUMBER WISE CHECK LIST |

EMPLOYEE WISE CHECK LIST ‘

img 47
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OracleForm_s itime - I 1A
Furm Display Move Record Help Window ot

Eesl SHME «warn| B3R ?

PLI MASTER

Branch Code m

Branch Name ISub-Post Office,Palarivattom

IPa larivattom

Address ICm:hin-zﬁ
|

Phnne|

E Mail I

Branch Name for Listing |SF‘0,PALARIVATTOM

Fecord: 11 [ ] [<O5C> kDBG> |
09:37
16-11-2016

R

] Oracle Forms Runtime - [LIC POLICY |
Furm Display Move Record Help Window - =] =

Eosl SHME «warn BB ?

PLI POLICY DETAILS

Employee oy Premium premaum (U0 Saam e
Code Employee Name Number o o miums Branch Date Date Status

W] SURESHKUMARR  |KLi52i27CC | 2360| 2393  1[SPOPALARIVATIOM - |01-03-2013 [(31-12-2020 [RUNNIN v ]|~ |
[ Z17‘ROSAMMAMATHEW |kL-60085UC | 675 | 687 | 1[SPO,PALARIVATTOM ~ [[01-02-2013 [30-04-2018 |RUNNIh j
| 340 [NANDAKUMAR K P jkieoosauc [ 08| 314 1[SPO,PALARIVATTOM - |01-02-2013 [30-04-2020 |RUNNIN ~ |

[ 3 ‘NIRMALAN |6oos8UC | 735 748 1[SPO,PALARIVATTOM ~ [[01-02-2013 [30-04-2018 |nummj
’W‘KRISHNAMEALK [kLso0souc [ 870 [ 886 1[sPO,PALARIVATTOM +[[01-02-2013 [30-04-2025 RUNNID ~ |

[ B35 [LALITHATS KLsogsUC | 475 484 1[SPO,PALARIVATTOM - |[01-02-2013 [30-04-2024 [RUNNIN ~ |
[ 700 [SURESHKUMAR P M kLaseasuc [ 176[ 1196 1[sPo.paLaRIVATTONM ~[[01-05-2013 [31-03-2021 [Runnin - |
WMARA\N.F. [kCas2s10cC [ 1230 [ 1252 1[SPO,PALARIVATTON +|01-02-2013 [31-12-2026 [RUNNIN 7
| 708 ‘MARYMATHEWK(DR] |kL-so0s0-uc 575 | 585 | 1[SPO,PALARIVATTOM ~ [[01-02-2013 [30-04-2021 RUNNIN ~ |

[ 726 EUNDARESANN |FL,152724,cc [ 4278 4353 1[sPO,PALARIVATTOM j|ﬁ1-ua-zu1a [p1-12-2022 |RIJNNII\L

[ 787 ‘RAMACHANDRANG [kLasasva.cc [ 4785 [ 1817 1[SPO,PALARIVATTOM ~ [[01-02-2013 [31-12-2026 |nummj
| 891 [ANU ANIE MATHEWS jeaszsizuc [ 6700 [ 6822 1[SPOPALARIVATTOM ~|[01-03-2013 [31-12-2036 [RUNNIN ~ |

[ 2002 [DEEPAK JOLLY GEORGE [Caosstauc [ 7e0 [ 804 1[SPO,PALARIVATTON v [[01-02-2013 [31-03-2030 [RUNNIN = |

| 2002 [DEEPAK JOLLY GEORGE [KC-166988.UC [ 1475 [ 1502 1[SPOPALARIVATTON +|[01-05-2014 [28-02-2040 |Runmrﬂﬂ

Fecord: 1/7 Listof Values <OSC> <DBG>
09:37
16-11-2016

R oL e
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Oracle Forms Runtime - [WINDO .
Furm Display Move Record Help Window - =] *

HEosl SHE «warn BRI ?

PLI MONTHLY DEDUCTIONS (SALARY AND DIRECT ENTRY)

Number

Employee Policy of Pre- From Salary/

Code Employee Name Number Month Year Premium miums Branch Direct Entry
[CEWMM [SURESHKUMARR  [KLA52727.CC [June ~|[201a 2350 i [sPo.PaLARNVATTOI v | [saLaRY -] +
109 [SURESHKUMARR  [KL152127CC |May ~|[016  J23%3 i [sPo.pALARIVATTON | [SALARY |
108 'SURESH KUMAR R [KLA52727-CC December ~|[2014 2350 i SPO,PALARIVATTOI ¥ | | SALARY  ~ |
108 SURESHKUMARR  [KL152727-CC |February ~|[2015  [2422 [t [sPopaLARIVATTON | [sALaRY -]
109 SURESHKUMARR  [KL-152727.CC |yuly ~|[2015  [2388 [t |SPOPALARIVATTON ~ | [SALARY |
109 SURESHKUMARR  [KL152721CC [August  ~|[2015  [2388 i |SPO.PALARIVATTON ~ | [SALARY - |
109 'SURESH KUMAR R |KL-152727-CC September ~|[2015 2386 i SPO,PALARIVATTO! v | |SALARY  ~ |
[108 SURESHKUMARR  [KL15212I.CC |October  +|[2015  [2432 [ [sPo.paLARIVATTON v | [SALARY |
108 [SURESH KUMAR R FHSNZT—CC February  ~|[2016 2383 i SPO,PALARIVATTOI ¥ | [SALARY  ~ |
109 [SURESHKUMARR  [KL152727CC  [November ~|[2014  [2350 i [sPopaLarvaTTOl v | [saLary ]
109 SURESHKUMARR  [KL152727CC  [January  ~|[2015  [2386 [{~ " [spopaLARVATTOl ~ | [sALARY - |
109 [SURESHKUMARR  [KL152727.CC  [March ~|[2015  [2388 [ [sPopaLarvaTTOl ¥ |[saLARY -] +|

Fecord: 1/7 Listof Walues <050 <DBG>
09:41
16-11-2016

[®

File Edit View Help
|@x| [F| 2

PLI Employee wise Check List Parameters

Enter values for the parameters

Destination Type

Destination Name ‘

Number of Copies 11

-

08:43

- ’ i 3 - A

16-11-2016 | |
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File View Help

139/190

B5.E mx| @A WEME o | 7|
SPICES BOARD, COCHIN -25
PLI EMPLOYEE CODE WISE CHECK LIST (16-NOV-2016)
S51. Enp.

No. Code Employee Name Policy No. Amount

1 109 SURESH KUMAR R KL-152727- 2393
Total: 2393

2 217 ROSAMMA MATHEW KL-60086-U 687
Total: 687

2 340 NANDAKUMAR K P KL-60084-U 314
Total: 314

4 371 NIRMAIA N KL-60088-U 748
Total: 748

5 632 KRISHNAMBAL K KL-60080-U 886
Total: 886

6 635 IALITHA T S KL-60085-U 484
Total: 484

! 700 SURESH KUMAR P M KL-156443- 1196
Total: 1196

8 704 SENTHILKUMARAN.P. KL-152610- LZ252

4
img51.1

File Edit View Help.

@ LAN Messenger ™ *

dhiman is online.

XEER

@x|mE| 2

PLI Number wise Report Parameters
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Frle Help

o T e )
SPICES BOARD, COCHIN -25 =
PLI POLICY NUMBER WISE REPORT FOR THE MONTH OF NOVEMBER, 2016
(BRANCH : SPO,PALARIVATTOM)
S1.No Emp.Code Employee Name Policy No Amount
Total:
-
4 »
1mg52.1

File Edit View Help. —
XEB @x| mF| 2

PLI Employee wise Report Parameters
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File Help

B5.E | mx| @A WEME| e[ | 2|
SPICES BOARD, COCHIN -25 i
PLI EMPLOYEE CODE WISE REPORT FOR THE MONTH OF APRIL, 2016
(BRANCH : SPO, PALARIVATTOM)
S51. Emp.

No. Code Employee Name Policy No. Amount

1 109 SURESH KUMAR R KLi=15272 1= 2393

Total: 2393

2 217 ROSAMMA MATHEW KL-60086-U 687

Tattads 687

= 340 NANDAKUMAR K P KL-60084-U 314
Total: 314 =

4 371 NIRMAIA N KL-60088-U 748

Total:z 748

5 632 KRISHNAMBAL K KL-60080-U 886

Total: 886

6 635 IALITHA T S KL-60085-T 484

Totalz 484

! 700 SURESH KUMAR P M KL-156443- A8
M= 11Q8 ﬂ

4 »

imES3.1

File Edit View Help
XEB| @x| M| ?

PLI Number wise Check List Parameters

o
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File View Help

142/190

252 Ex| @A WRW W o[ | 7

[r

SPICES BOARD, COCHIN -25
PLI POLICY NUMBER WISE CHECK LIST
S1.No Emp.Code Employee Name Policy No Amount
i 2002 DEEPAK JOLLY GEORGE KL-109514- 804
2 2017 SREEJITH P S KL-138216- L7005
3 2010 sSHYMA P P KL-139620- 1705
4 737 RAMACHANDRAN G KL-152609- 1837
1 704 SENTHILKUMARAN.P. KL-152610- 1252
3} 726 SUNDARESAN N KL-152724- 4353
i 2055 MANOJ VARGHESE KL—-152725= 1023
8 2072 SWAPNA M.M. KL-152726- 361
L) 109 SURESH KUMAR R KL-152727- 2395
10 2016 RESHMI E G KL-152728- 682
il 8§91 ANU ANIE MATHEWS KL-152912- 6822
12 700 SURESH KUMBR P M KL-156443- 1196
153 2002 DEEPAK JOLLY GEORGE KL-166988- 502
14 708 MARY MATHEW K (DR) KL-60080-U 585
1.5 340 NANDAKUMAR K P KL-60084-U 314
16 ©35 LALITHA T S KL-60085-U 484
17 217 ROSAMMA MATHEW KL-60086-U 687
18 371 NIRMALA N KL-60088-U 748
19 632 KRISHNAMBAL K KL-60090-U 886
Total: 29319
4

File Edit View Help

xXEER

x| mE| ?

B

2016

|April

can Fin Hemes Ltd

Can Fin Homes Ltd

LICHFL,Thirunelveli
ENB

SBT, SANTINAGAR

UBI (HL) ,Mattanchery
UBI-Thevara -HB.Rec
Vijaya Bank,P'Kavu

R
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e Help
252 x| @A W W e[ | 7

[»

CAN FIN HOMES LTD SCHEDULE FOR NOVEMBER, 2016
Sl.No. Emp.Code Employee Name Amount

Total:

XRE | @x| FE| P

Preview -

B
2016

November -
Car Advance -

Car Advance -

Fan Advance Interest
Festival Advance
GPF Advance Recovery
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File View Help

BE.E| mx| @A WEmW| e[ | 2]
CAR ADVANCE SCHEDULE FOR MARCH, 2016 M
Sl.No. Emp.Code Employee Name Amount
i 583 YARLAGADDA SAIDESWARA RAO (DR) 2000.00
2 €18 JAGANNATHAN K 1660.00
Total: 3660.00
4 » >
img56.1

it View Help
XEE @x| W 2

ADVANCE PAY (PAY ADV)

2016

4
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',ﬁ monthwise cex
File View Help
BEE|Ex| @& W& F| P 2|

145/190

Schedule for ADVANCE PAY(PAY ADV) Period fro 3/2016

to

4 /2016

Total
Emp Code Name

img57.1

TA ARREAR FROCESSING

r ™
I -
MONTH YEAR MONTH YEAR
From - JINITY ~| [pore [November ~| [po18
OLD TA RATE P
MONTH YEAR
[Movember ~| [pots
\. J

EXIT |

Process TA Arrear

10:02
16-11-2016



146/190
133925/2016/E D P

File Edit View Help.
KEB @x|@m| ?

File View Help.
B5.E x| @A WEmm e | 2|
TRANSPORT ALLOWANCE ARREARS FROM JANUARY 2016 TO MARCH,2016 (OLD DA %:119 NEW -
EMP.CODE / EMPLOYEE NAME
92 SIDDARAMAPPA S JANUARY 2016 FEBRUARY 2016 MARCH 2016 TOTAL
BASIC PAY 29450 29450 23430
GRADE PaY 7600 7600 7B00
TRADUE 7200 7200 7200
TRA DRAWN 7008 7008 7008
BALANCE 192 192 192 576
57 ABDUL JABBAR: A JENUARY 2016 FEBRUARY 2016 MARCH 2016 TOTAL
BASIC PAY 28590 28590 28590
GRADE PAY BE00 6600 BEOD =
TRADUE 7200 7200 7200
TRA DRAWN 7008 7008 7008
BALANCE 142 142 142 575
102 GOPALARRISHMNAN P G JANUARY 2016 FEBRUARY 2016 MARCH 2076 TOTAL
EASIC PAY 2730 27130 27130
GRADE PAY 600 BEO0 BEOD
TRADUE 7200 7200 7200
TRA DRAWN 7008 7008 7008
BALANCE 192 192 192 576
4

img59.1
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Oracle Forms Runtime - [DA ARRI
Form Display Move Record Help Window

HEUSHEw4rnE?

T.A ARREARS - EDIT

T.A Process Year T.A Process Month Emp. Code Employee Name

\ | |

TAYear[  TAMonth[ |
Basic Pay [
Basic Pay for the Month [
Dearness Pay [
TADue |
TADrawn|
Balance |

Fecord: 11 ] [<O5C> kDBG> |
10:05
16-11-2016

EN@ T . i g

img60

] DA ARREAR - ADD RECORD!

TA ARREAR - ADD RECORD

Ta Process Month [apri| -~ Ta Process Year 2016

Emp Code [2008 JATINDF%A SARMA

Ta Month ‘ April LJ
TaYear 2016
Basic Pay W
Basic Pay Calculated 8300
Dearness Pay W
Ta Due ]—
TaDrawn [

ADD RECORD ‘ SAVE EXIT

10:08
16-11-2016

o o T
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File Edit View Help

Wye| W P

XEEB

File View Help

BE.E| x| @A WRFR Pl | 2]

TA ARREARS FROM JANUARY 2016 TO MARCH 2016 (OLD DA %:119 NEW DA %:125) =
LOCATION SPICES BOARD COCHIN ADM HO
EMP_CODE / EMPLOYEE NAME JANUARY 2016 FEBRUARY 2016 MARCH 2016 TOTAL
92  SIDDARAMAPPA S
BASIC PAY 29490 29490 29480
DEARNESS PA 7600 7600 7600
TA DRAWN 7008 7008 7008
TADUE 7200 7200 7200
BALANCE 192 192 192 576
97  ABDUL JABBAR A
BASIC PAY 28590 28590 28590
DEARNESS PA 6600 6600 6600
TA DRAWN 7008 7008 7008
TADUE 7200 7200 7200 P
BALANCE 192 192 192 576
102 GOPALAKRISHNAN P C
BASIC PAY 27130 27130 27130
DEARNESS PA 6600 6600 6600
TA DRAWN 7008 7008 7008
TA DUE 7200 7200 7200
BALANCE 192 192 192 576
117  RAMALINGAM M S
BASIC PAY 24430 24430 24430
DEARNESS PA 5400 5400 5400
TA DRAWN 7008 7008 7008
TA DUE 7200 7200 7200 =
4 »

img 62.1
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TAARRBEAR POSTING

's 7.
PAY SECTION | | j
MONTH YEAR
‘A PROCESSING MONTH & YEAR ] | Li |

IPOSTING TO || v

T.A POSTING ‘ EXIT |

] INCREMENT/FIXATION PROCESS
OTHER DEDUCTIONS AND EARNINGS GROUP INSURANCE

PRE CHECK

GPF SUBSCRIPTION DETAILS |

PROF.TAX DETAILS |

INCOME TAX DETAILS |

STAFF ASSOCIATION | View/Edit Pay Processing Records

Pay Processing Records - Creation |

SOCIETY DEDUCTION | PAY PROCESSING

ULIP POLICY DETAILS |

CLUB DEDUCTION | PAY BILL (VIEW [ EDIT) |

WELFARE DEDUCTIONS | FINAL POSTING |

| MESSAGE FOR ALL EMPLOYEES TRANSFERING TO FAS |

PROCESS STATUS VIEW |

CTD DETAILS

BUS FARE DETAILS | MESSAGE FOR PARTICULAR EMPLOYEES

EXIT |

img64

\\
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a Oracle Forms Runtime - [W Ll
Form Display Move Record Help Window s

Eesl SHME «warn| B3R ?

OTHER EARNINGS

Employee Code: | 2098 [ATINDRA SARMA

Earning  Earning Process
Earning Name Code  Amount Upto

‘ Special Pay

2000 | -]
|

Ldidiididiadididdididie
AENRNRRRRNNE

[
[
[
[
[
|
|
[
[
|
I

[Record: 111 [ | [<05C> kDG
10:46
16-11-2016

EN@ T . i g

E Oracle Fo Runtime - [WINDOWI] (T | — 5
Form Display Move Record Help Window ol 2 S
E%l SHE warn BIR 2

OTHER DEDUCTIONS

Employee Code : ] J

Deduction Name Code Amount Upto

T
I

[Record: 171 List of Values <030 <DBG>|

10:49
16-11-2016

EN@ T o i

img67
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aOrackeFonn_s Runtime - [W S [
Furm Display Move Record Help Window s

Eesl SHME «warn| B3R ?

OTHER DEDUCTIONS
Employee Code: | 2088 [ATINDRA SARMA
D(?ﬂl.l’ Tota! Total No. e Install-  No. of Inst-
e e e B mL e
-l WM [ [ [ o[ o[ i -
5| | | [ | [ |
E= | || [ | \ I
53| | [ | \ I
3 || | [ ] [ I
=il | 1 | |
= || [ | [ |
2] | || | | | |
=8 \ | \ [
=N [ | [ |
=il l [ [ |
=N I | \ I =l

[Record: 171 i i | ~OSC> <DBG>

:' " "‘ 1 : - ENG@ T o moEe 10:50
a{ : 77.‘ |0 B 7 M e

EHel SHE «arn| BIR ?

OTHER DEDUCTIONS
Deduction Code : [Bal IT (Pre.Year) |

Emin. Deduction Deduct

Code Employee Name Amount Upto
| [ =
[
| [
[ |
| |
| |
[
| [
[
| |
I J
I I J | =]

[Record: 111 ) Listofvaues  <OSC» <DBG>|

10:52
16-11-2016

EN@ T o i
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E Oracle Fo Runtime - [WINDOWI] L=l
Form Display Move Record Help Window ol 2 S
E%l SHE warn BIR 2

OTHER DEDUCTIONS

Deduction Code : | -]
e Total ;‘f)tlils't.zl.lf Installment  Amount Irn:rtfts“- Urentio o
Code Employee Name Amount ments Amount Re-paid Re-paid tfllfeta:er:eu:ttsed
| \ [ | | \ &l
[ [ [ | \ [
I [ [ [ I [
| | | [ | |
| [ | [ | |
[ [ | [ [ [
[ [ I [ [ |
I [ [ [ [ [
I [ \ [ [ [
| | | | \ [
I [ [ [ [ | |
J | J J - J J =
[Record: 111 [ [ <OSC> <DBG> |

10:52

EN@ T o e i
Pt 16-11-2016

E()mcke Forms Runtime - [ULIP POLICY J
Form Display Move Record Help Window - '_ 2| x

Esl SHE «warmn| RIR ?

:OPY DATA FROM TEXT FIL|

GPF SUBSCRIPTION DETAILS

No. of
Employee Subscription Mt;:mnts
Code Employee Name Amount daductad
jso7 [BASISTH NARAYAN JHA s [ 1 e
|sve VIJAYARAJ R o0 | 1
/810 RAMESH BABU N 2o [
B [UAYACHANDRAN R soo [ 1
[s12 BHRAMARJYOT BRAHMA 300 [ 1
[815 BRAJENDRA DEVA SARMA wooon [ 1
[s18 DHARMENDRA DAS o000 [ 1
js18 [DWIJENDRA MOHAN BARMAN soooe [
820 THOMAS J (Dr) soo [
js21 SIMANTA SAIKIA w0 [ 1
[22 UGAL DAS w000 [ 1
[2008 BABUK.C. 226 | 1 Z]
Fecar: 441/445 | [ [0S kDBG>

10:56
16-11-2016

T
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a Oracle Forms Runtime - [WINDO

Form Display Move Record Help Window

EHel SHE «arn| BIR ?

153/190

Fiecard: 313/313

a Oracle Forms Runtime -

INCOME TAX DEDUCTION

‘OPY DATA FROM TEXT FIL!

Income Tax
Employee Employee Name to be
e Deducted
[ 2123 |[KALYANI BODDU [Te1a 4
[ 2141 |RUPOM KUMAR DUTTA [ o4
[ 2184 [JULITHA CH.MARAK [1298
[ 2145 |[DOMESTICITY LYNGDOH 1090
[ 2161  [VISHWABHUSHAN JOSHI IBEEEED
[ 2164 [JAWAHAR NAIK GONAVATH 416
[2165 [USHAM SUDHEINA SINGH 10090
[ 2163 [CHITTI BHARATKUMAR [3338
[ 2172 [AISWARIAVK [T1338
2176 [PYNSHAIBOR SYIEMLIEH 2748
[ 2176 [MAMTAAMIT RUPOLIA [ 859
[ 2180  |NILINABOBAN 2959
[2181  [BHAWNA JESWANI [ 208
2182 |REMA SHREEA.B (DR) 5175
[ 2184  [ASHISH JAISWAL 366
WL [SAPNATOMAR [ 2286 j

:<O.SE:‘,> (D.B.G>_ B

Furm Display Move Record Help Window

Esl SHE «warmn| RIR ?

-

(ol

10:57
16-11-2016

SOCIETY DEDUCTION

JOPY DATA FROM TEXT FIL|

Amount of Deduction

Emgﬂk:j;;ee Employee Name deduction  Amt. given
from salary by Society

[2083 [ANAN DEBBARMA 5980 5980 4|
[ 2085 |[DHIMAN SANDILYA ["2106 [2108
[ 2096 |RABIN JOSHI 100 100
["2100 |PUVICHONU RHUTSO | 3000 [3000
2103 [JRJERIMIAH 9973 9973
[2130 [LEAH | es27 [es27
[ 2132 [SUSHITHAKP 2382 2382
[ 213 |MERCY P LUKE [ 5396 [ 5386
[ 2140 [SUDHEESHC S 7019 7019
["2149 |DKESH P | 7058 [ 7058
[ 2152 jvinoD Tm 77 7177
[ 2168 [SAM SING TARO [ 7008 [~ 7088
[ 2162 |RUPESH KUMAR § 2657 2657
[2163  [SUJATHA SK.M [ 2792 [ 2782
[2164 [JAWAHAR NAIK GONAVATH 2657 2657

WNETE  [CHITTI BHARATKUMAR 10000 10000 j

Fiecord: 325/325

-

(ol

10:58
16-11-2016
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a Oracle Fon-n Runtime - WINDOW1] |
Form Display Move Record Help Window ol 2 S
E%l SHE warn BIR 2

:OPY DATA FROM TEXT FIL|

CLUB DEDUCTION

n Amount of Deduction
""‘F;odfe Employee Name fdeduct:n Amt. given
rom salary by Society

[ 2097 [ANUBHAVS
[ 2088 [ATINDRA SARMA
l

2100 [PUVICHONU RHUTSO
[T2103 JRJERIMIAH
[2119 |PELLURU SIVAPRASAD
["2142  |DEEP NARAYAN ROY
["2163 [SACHIN KUMAR VAID
2162 |RUPESH KUMAR §

2164 [JAWAHAR NAIK GONAVATH
2171 [MALOTHU KAVITHA

2172 [AISWARIAV K

2174 [LIKHILK

2175 |PYNSHAIBOR SYIEMLIEH

[ 2178 [JAISON JMYLADOOR

[T 2181  [BHAWNAJESWANI
WELITE  NAYATHILAKA (DR)

AFRRRRRRRANRNNNN
WL Lol Tl Talulsld

Fecord: 167/167 ~ i [<OSC> kDBG> |

- P0G

a Oracle FOH;’]S Runtil [WINDOW! Y
Form Display Move Record Help Window ol Gl Jd
E%Sl SHE warn BIR 2

:OPY DATA FROM TEXT FIL

WELFARE DEDUCTION

Employee Amnunt_ of Deduc_lion

Code Employee Hame deduction Amt. given

from salary by Committiee
[ 2008 [ATINDRA SARMA [ 10 [0 4
[T2100 |PUVICHONURHUTSO [ 10
2103 [JR JERIMIAH [ 10 1—

2119 [PELLURU SIVAPRASAD [ 10 [
["2142  |DEEP NARAYAN ROY [0 [
["2153 [SACHIN KUMAR VAID [ o [
[ 2153 [SACHIN KUMAR VAID [ o [
[ 2162 |RUPESH KUMAR S [ =20 [ 20
[ 2164 [JAWAHAR NAIK GONAVATH [ 10 [
["2171  [MALOTHU KAVITHA [0 [ 10
[2172  [NSWARIAVK [ 10 [ 10
[2174  [LKHILK [ 10 [ 10
[T 2175 [PYNSHAIBOR SYIEMLIEH [ =2 [ 20
[T2178 [JAISON JMYLADOOR [ 10 [ 10
2181 [BHAWNAJESWANI [0 [ 10
[JAYATHILAK A (DR) [0 I =

Record: 1224122 k030> kDBG»

" 1100
il M

16-11-2016

img75
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E Oracle Forms Runtime - [ULIP POLICY DEI
Form Display Move Record Help Window [ Talx

EHesl SHME «arn| BRI ?

CTD DETAILS

Employee Code [WMBL |[PADMAJACR =
CTD Number W
CTD Premium 150
et
Total Inzt::ljmrs W‘
w0

Total Installments
Starting Date Pﬁ:m
Closing Date [31-05-2010 -
Withdrawal I—E
Status ]m :_]

[Fiecord: 61/78
1102
16-11-2016

o o T

E Oracle Forms Runtime - [ULIP POLICY DEI
Form Display Move Record Help Window [Tl

EHesl SHME «arn| BRI ?

:0OPY DATA FROM TEXT FILI

BUS FARE DETAILS

MNo. of
Emy Instalment ~ [nstallments
(')]ok:i‘;ee Employee Hame Amount dedt::ctb:d
[EEM [JOdI MATHEW i B -]
J J [
1 ﬁ
1 [
] [
J [
[ [
] [
1 I—
J [
1 [
| =
Fecard: 11 i <OSC2 <DEG |

11:04
16-11-2016

= = [l

img77
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) oracie Forms Runtime - [ULIP POLIC

Form Display Move Record Help Window

EHel SHE «arn| BIR ?

156/190

[Record: 502/502

‘OPY DATA FROM TEXT FIL|

GROUP INSURANCE DETAILS

Ho. of
S Instaliment M‘im"'s
Code Employee Name Amount deducted
[078  |NEETHU PARAMESWARAN w0 [ 1 4]
[080  [JoJIMOL GEORGE w1
[2081 INIL MK o [ 7
[2083 THIYAGARAJAN s[4
[2084 PRAJITHA P B0 [ 1
2085 VIILA P w0 [
[2088 SUMA. T.S. w [ A
[2089 TINTU G VASU w0 [
[2090 [AAZRA NAHAS o [ 1
[2091 IANEENAMOL P.5 o [
[2092 |covINDASAMY.M o [
FIEMMM [sNAN DEBBARMA N | j

-

(ol =l

11:07

img78

a Oracle Forms Runtil

ROFESSIN

cord Help Window

16-11-2016

Furm Display Move Rex

Esl SHE «warmn| RIR ?

BLOCK DELETE

:OPY DATA FROM TEXT FIL|

PROFESSIONAL TAX DEDUCTION

. Employee Name ey
[ 202 [THIN KP | 0 [ 200 4
[ 2014 [REEDHANYA KM [ o [ 200
[ 2026 [ ce. | o [ 200
[2033  [HARSHAKN. [ o [ 200
[ 2082 [pINOY PAUL [ o [ 200
[ 2085  [aSHA VASUDEVAN P T [ o [ 200
[ 2077  [BHARAT ARIUN GUDADE [ o [ 200
[ 2121 [caaranivs [ o [ 200
[ 2124 [aKHILA P. KURIAN | o [ 135
[ 2125  [KAMAL KUMARV [ o [ 1%
[ 2128 [UNLS | o [ 135 ﬂ
IR DIPIKA DEORI | o [ 1s -

Fecard: 107/101

-

(ol =l

11:09
16-11-2016
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‘Oracle Forms Runtime - [ W { i
Form Display Move Record Help Window -[&| =

U%E SHE warm B3R ?

JOPY DATA FROM TEXT FIL|

STAFF ASSOCIATION DEDUCTION

Sadbs Employee Name PeDaction
LT [SEETHAKEYAN | =
| | [

| [

[ [

[ I

| |

| [

| [

[ |

[ [

[ [

| [

[ |

[ |

[ [

I I =l

orel: 11 i <OSC> <DEG>

11:20

EN@ T o i
Pt 16-11-2016

1mg80

-Oracle Forms Runtime - [W] W1, )
Furm Display Move Record Help Window - &=

E%E SHE Warmw B3R ?

MESSAGE FOR ALL EMPLOYEES

Year [Tl Month [October |

Message
PROCF FOR DIRECT SAVINGS IF ANY SHOULD SUBMIT ON OR BEFORE 15.11 2010 TO AVC

hem’ru”m' | <OSC> <DBG>

28 =L ) if% N T

1mg81
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ﬁ Oracle Forms Runtime - [WINDOW1]
Form Display Move Record Help Window

EHel SHE «arn| BIR ?

EMPLOYEE WISE MESSAGE

( To print in pay slip of the specified employee )

Year : [2016 Month : [November ~|
Emp.
Code Employee Hame Message
=
-
I
=

FRM-40202: Field must e entered - . .
Fecord: 141 § Listof Values <OSC> KDBG> )

11:23
16-11-2016

- P0G

img82

@ Increment / Fixation P

INCREMENT / FIXATION PROCESS

Year : [2016

Month : |N0vember j

Transaction Date : [mRiaily

INCREMENT/FIXATION PROCESS ‘ EXIT ‘

11:25

’?.E\ e ' 1._7‘ ‘;-{ 7\Ei|%| B o PR ne I

imgg&3
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@ Oracle Forms Builder - C:\fas\pa:

Lﬁm:ﬂ SRE | wWE i | Canvas| POSTING ] Block| PAY_PRE_ CHECK =] 2
[Fearial Black sl -] B rul@al iz it B

0 |14 ‘EB ‘42 ‘EE ‘7[I ‘54 ‘HE |112|1EE|14EI‘TE4|TEEl‘\EE‘THE‘ETD‘224|238‘252‘2E8|ZED|2EI4|3EIE‘322‘33E‘SED‘SEAI‘37E‘352|4DE|42D|434|44B|452|475‘45D‘ED4‘51E‘532‘548‘5E[I|574|EEE|EEI2‘ETE‘ESD‘544‘E55‘E72‘EEE|?DD|?14‘?EEl742|755|77D‘?B4‘FBB‘BTE‘EEE‘E4D‘ES4|EEE|EEE|E i a

PAYROLL PRE-PROCESS CHECK

Year |P_YEAR

30| Month ‘P,MONTH j
L

oo

E,m Pay Section [PAy [PAY_SECTION_DESC

Transaction Date \P_TRANS_DATE

DO PRE-CHECK ‘ EXIT

Qux |:‘ 904 80 "I* 101 40

Mod: P_PAY_PRE_CHECK File: Cifas\payhP_PAY_PRE_CHECK fmb
11:26

my B
P 16-11-2016

@ Oracle Forms Builder - C:\fas\pay\} 3
File Edit View Format Arrange Program Tools Window Help - =
‘I’jp:ﬂ WRE | s { |f Canvas]| CANVAS2 | Block| BLOCKS k| i
| Ms sans serif ~ll[s ~llBrul @&l == =i =

I |14 ‘EE ‘42 ‘EE V[I ‘54 ‘HE |112|1EE|14EI‘TE4|TEElTEE‘THE‘ET[I‘224|238‘252‘EEEl2EEllEEI4|3EIE‘S22‘33E‘35EI‘S54‘375‘3H2|4EIE|42EI|434|44E|452|475‘45[I‘ED4‘51E‘532‘54E‘SE[I|574|EEE|ED2‘ETE‘E3EI‘EM‘ESE‘E?E‘EEEl?DDlﬂ4‘?EEl742|755|77D‘?E4‘FBE‘ETE‘EEE‘E4D‘ES4|EEE|EEE|EEI;A

PAY PROCESSING RECORDS - CREATION

YEAR [P_YEAR

MONTH  [P_MONTH -]

PAY SECTION  |PAY |PAY_SECTION_DESC

TRANSACTION DATE |P_TRANS_DATE

EXECUTE EXIT

Qux |:‘ 906,00 "I* 7260

had: RANS_TEMP_CREAT File: p_pay_change_trans_temp_creatfmb

11:28

my B
=R 16-11-2016
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@Orac!eForrnsBuiIder—Cf\fa pay\p_pay._ ns_temp_edit.fmb - [P EMP_EDIT: CANVAS4 ( EMP )]
File Edit View Format Arrange Program Tools Window Help - =

Lﬁmﬁﬂ BEE W Canvas:| CANVAS4 ] Block:| PAY_CHANGE_TRANS_TEI ¥ | 2
[Favial Sl -l Brul @&l == it =a
0 |14 ‘EE ‘42 ‘EE ‘7[I ‘54 ‘HE |112|1EE|14EI‘TE‘ll‘\EElTEE‘THE‘ET[I‘EE4|238‘252‘2EE|2EEIlEH4|SDE‘SE2‘33E‘SEEI‘3E4‘375‘352|4[IE|42[I|434|44E|452|475‘45[I‘5D4‘51E‘SSZ‘E‘IE‘SWE‘ETE‘ESD‘E‘I‘I‘ESE‘E?E‘EEEl?DDlﬂ4‘?28|742|755|77D‘?E4‘?BE‘ET2‘EEE‘E‘ID‘EH'EEE'EEE'EH\A
EDIT - PAYROLL PROCESSING RECORDS
YEAR MONTH EMPLOYEE CODE AND NAME
[YEAR MONTH ~| [TEMP_CGDE [EMP_NAME
FROMDATE TO DATE BASIC PAY LOCATION CODE & NAME HOLDING SCALE CODE & DESCRIPTION
TAELIGIBILITY HRA ELIGIBILITY QUARTER AVAILED? FAMILY HRA LICENCE FEE LEAVE DAYS
[En [FROM_DATE |[TO_DATE [BASIC_PA [LOCA [LOCATION_NAME [Ho! [HOLDING_SCALE_DESC
|TA ELIGIBLE  ~| [HRA ELIGIBLE =] |quart~] [FAMILY LICENC LEAV
[EN| FROM_DATE [TO_DATE [BASIC_PA [LOCA [LOCATION_NAME HO! [HOLDING_SCALE_DESC
s TA_ELIGIBLE | [HRA_ELIGIBLE =] [Quar1 ~| FAMILY LICEN( LEAV
o
“¥|En | [FROM_DATE  [TO_DATE [pAsic_Pa [LocA  [LoCATION_NAWE HOl [HOLDING_SCALE_DESC
TAELIGIBLE =] |MRAELIGIBLE | [ouari=] FAMILY LICENC LEAV
280}
294
3o8|EN) [FROM_DATE  [TO_DATE [BASIC_PA [LOCA [LOCATION_NAME ol HOLDING_SCALE_DESC
az27)
- = FAMILY LICENC LEAV
i ’m‘ [HRA_ELIGIBLE | [quari~]

11:44

my B
P 16-11-2016

@ Oracle Forms Builder - C\fas\pay\P_PAY P_PAY_Pi

ile Edit View Format Arrange Program Tools Window Help —[=| =
RECIET SR {3 S| Canvas| PROCESS =] Block| PROCESS =] 2
[ Ariz! Black Sz -] B rul @& sz it B

Fk_r_’n 0 |14 ‘28 ‘42 ‘56 ‘70 ‘84 ‘98 |112|125|14D‘154|1EBP82‘195‘21U‘224|238‘252‘256|2BD|29=ﬂ|308‘322‘336‘35D‘3E4‘378‘392|4DB|42D|434|448|452|475‘490‘504‘518‘532‘546‘550|574|SBB|502‘616‘630‘644‘558‘E?E‘Eﬂﬁl?ﬂul'ﬂ4‘?28|742|755|77D‘784‘798‘812‘826‘840‘854|BBB|882|89\A

PAY BILL PROCESSING

Year : [P_YEAR

Month - [P_MONTH -

Pay Section : |PAY |PAY_SECTION_DESC

Employee Code : \EMP_C |EMPL0YEE7NAME

Transaction Date : [P_TRANS_DATE

[ PROCESS_GOING

PROCESS ‘ EXIT ‘

|:‘ 306.00 "I* 163.80

Mad: P_PAY PROCESS  [File: CifasipawiP_PAY PROCESSfmb

11:45

my B
P 16-11-2016
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ile Edit View Format Arrange Program Tools Window Help - = =
Lﬁg\:ﬂ GEE KRR & Canvas:| CANVAS3 | Block| CNTRL BLK =] ?
[Feacial ~l[e =]l ru @2 == =0t *a
0 |14 ‘EE ‘42 ‘EE ‘7[I ‘54 ‘HE |112|1EE|14EI‘TE‘ll‘\EEl‘\EE‘THE‘ET[I‘E24|238‘252‘2EE|ZEEI|EEI4|3DE‘SE2‘3SE‘SEEI‘3E4‘375‘352|4EIE|42EI|434|44E|452|475‘45[I‘5D4‘515‘532‘54E\5E[I|574|EEE|EEIE‘ETE‘ESD‘E‘M‘ES ‘EFE‘EEEl?Dﬂlﬂ4‘?28|742|755|77D‘FE4‘?BE‘ET2‘EEE‘EAI[I‘EEAIlEEElEEElEEHA
SAVE | EDIT | EXIT Bill (View & Edit
Year [P_YEAR  Month [P_MONTH ~| Emp.Code [P_EMP_ [EMPLOYEE_NAME
?__‘"‘:yicliap HRA + ARA_PE glf-‘A City [GGA Location [LOCATION Holdic_u De-HOLDING_DESIGN
lass = signation 5
Holding S
BudgetBUDGET Department [DEPARTMENT Scale |HOLDING_SCALE s BER
EARNINGS DEDUCTIONS
Description Amount Description Amount | Il Description Amount Installments
D_A_DESC AMOUNT  |D_A_DESC AMOUNT [INSTALI [D_A_DESC AMOUNT [INSTALI
D_A_DESC AMOUNT  |D_A_DESC AMOUNT [INSTALI [D_A_DESC AMOUNT [INSTALI
D_A_DESC | AMOUNT |p_A_DEsc [ AMOUNT NSTALI |D_A_DESC | AMOUNT [INSTALL
19|  [D_A_DESC AMOUNT [D_A_DESC AMOUNT [INSTALL [D_A_DESC AMOUNT [INSTALI
D_A_DESC AMOUNT [D_A_DESC AMOUNT [INSTALL [D_A_DESC AMOUNT [INSTALI
D_A_DESC AMOUNT  |D_A_DESC AMOUNT [INSTALI [D_A_DESC AMOUNT [INSTALI
D_A_DESC AMOUNT  |D_A_DESC AMOUNT [INSTALI [D_A_DESC AMOUNT [INSTALI
D_A_DESC [ AMOUNT |D_A_DESC [ AMOUNT NSTALI |D_A_DESC | AMOUNT [INSTALI
Ip_A_DESC [ AmOUNT |D_A_DEsc | AMOUNT NSTALI |D_A_DESC | AMOUNT [INSTALI
D_A_DESC AMOUNT  |D_A_DESC AMOUNT [INSTALL [D_A_DESC AMOUNT [INSTALI
D_A_DESC AMOUNT  |D_A_DESC AMOUNT [INSTALL [D_A_DESC AMOUNT [INSTALI
D_A_DESC AMOUNT  |D_A_DESC AMOUNT [INSTALI [D_A_DESC AMOUNT [INSTALI
D_A_DESC AMOUNT  |D_A_DESC AMOUNT [INSTALI [D_A_DESC AMOUNT [INSTALI
Ip_A_DESC [ AMOUNT |p_A_DEsc [ AMOUNT INSTALI |D_A_DESC | AMOUNT [INSTALL
Ip_A_DEsC | AMOUNT  [D_A_DESC [ AMOUNT NSTALI |D_A_DESC | AMOUNT [INSTALI
I LNINIEE [_EARNINGS IR PEDUCTIONS NET PA NET_PAY =
»

|:‘ 669.60 "I‘ 154,80

Mad: P_PAY_BILL_ VIEW  File: CMasipawiP_PAY_BILL VIEW fmb

1imgg&8

ile Edit View Format Arrange Program Tools Window Help —[=| =
IREEIET E R i i Canvas|POSTING ~] Block| <Null> = 2
[Biacial Black =~z ~]lBrul @&l == it ke

’_kr_’n 0 |14 ‘28 ‘42 ‘56 ‘70 ‘84 ‘98 |112|125|14D‘154|1EBP82‘195‘210‘224|238‘252‘2EBl2BD|294|3DB‘322‘336‘3SD‘354‘378‘392|40B|42D|434|448|452|475‘490‘504‘51B‘532‘5{B‘SEU|574|SBB|BDZ‘EW6‘630‘644‘558‘572‘585|?UD|?14‘?28|742|755|77D‘784‘798‘812‘826‘840‘854|BBB|882|89\j

Year - [P_YEAR

Month : ‘P—MONTH j

Pay Section : |PAY |PAY_SECTION_DESC

Posting Date - [P_POSTING_DATE

Payment Location [LOCATION

POSTING EXIT

Qux |:‘ 55440 "I* 34860

Mad: P_PAY_POSTING File: CifasipayiP_PAY_POSTING fmb
12:00
16-11-2016
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PAY TRANSFERING TO FAS

Year : ]

Month :J ;]
Pay Section : %
Transferinging Date : i|=IE:I|3

Payment Location ;81000

Bank code {0934002

TRANSFERING EXIT

12:06
16-11-2016

 rocesssatus me TR -
PROCESS STATUS

i PAY SECTION PROCESS TYPE YEAR MONTH PROCESSING DATE
[HEAD QUARTERS ]mm( RUN 2016 [August 23-AUG-2016
[REGIONAL OFFICE [PRE-CHECK RUN 2016 [August 23-AUG-2016
[RESEARCH [PRE-CHECK RUN 2016 Quly 27-JUL-2016
SIKKIM [PRE-CHECK RUN 2016 Nuly 28-JUL-2016
HEAD QUARTERS INCREMENT PROCESS 2016 lAugust 23-AUG-2016
[REGIONAL OFFICE [mm PROCESS 2016 [August 23-AUG-2016
[RESEARCH INCREMENT PROCESS 2016 lAugust 23-AUG-2016
SIKKIM INCREMENT PROCESS 2016 [August 23-AUG-2016
HEAD QUARTERS PAY POSTING 2016 Nuly 28-JUL-2016
REGIONAL OFFICE PAY POSTING 2016 Nuly 29-JUL-2016
RESEARCH PAY POSTING 2016 Nuly 29-JUL-2016
[siKKIM PAY POSTING 2016 [uly 23-JUL-2016
HEAD QUARTERS PAY PROCESS 2016 lAugust 23-AUG-2016
[REGIONAL OFFICE PAY PROCESS 2016 [August 23-AUG-2016
[RESEARCH PAY PROCESS 2016 Nuly 28-JUL-2016
SIKKIM PAY PROCESS 2016 Nuly 28-JUL-2016
HEAD QUARTERS TRANSACTION RECORD GENERATION 2016 lAugust 23-AUG-2016
[REGIONAL OFFICE TRANSACTION RECORD GENERATION 2016 lAugust 23-AUG-2016
[RESEARCH TRANSACTION RECORD GENERATION 2016 Nuly 27-JUL-2016
[STKKIM TRANSACTION RECORD GENERATION 2016 Nuly 28-JUL-2016

\ J

EXIT
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File View Help
BEE mx| @& WA M Poef | 2

‘ GPF Advance =
sl. GEF Employee Advance Amount Balance Total No Install- No.of Insts.

No. Account Code Employee Nams Amount Re-Paid to be Of Inst- ment Re-Paid

Number Sofar paid allments Amcunt Sofar

1 33 123 THANFACHAN K 24000 8000 16000 24 1000 8

2 46 121 PANKAJAKSHAN NAIR N 70440 32285 38155 24 2935 ST

3 68 127 YOHANNAN C 3000 o 5000 o

4 a8 65 RADHAMANT AMMA K 106680 102235 4445 24 4445 23

5 as 27 CHANDRASEEHAR R 82300 65840 16460 20 4115 a3

6 30 87 SIDDALINGIAH B C 20000 35000 15000 20 2500 14

7 51 86 VIJAYALARSHMI M R 36000 64000 32000 24 4000 16

8 97 76 GIRIJA S 59880 27445 32435 24 2495 hk

g 100 47 BALASUBRAMANIAN 22200 6475 15725 24 525 o

10 106 162 SREEDHARA N 3 80120 20040 40080 24 2505 8

11 112 50 NARAYANASWAMY V 48600 28350 20250 24 2025 AL

12 1le 55 NAZIMUDDIN P.M 24360 13520 11440 24 1040 13

13 133 165 SANTHA FUMARI P B 21000 14875 6125 24 875 2L

14 140 163 RAVIFALA S 8 104880 17480 87400 24 4370 3 —
15 150 218 SUREGA J 49920 29120 20800 24 2080 14

16 153 170 NANJUNDESWARAN K 24840 5175 19665 24 1035 5

17 162 271 PURUSHOTHAMAN R 5 15000 7500 7500 & 2500 3

18 167 251 SANTHA EUMAR K 16680 1350 15280 24 655 2

139 170 275 FPARBMANANDAN 3 7200 3300 3500 24 300 SIS

20 171 263 YOHANNAN K K 15000 8250 6750 20 750 Ak L

D 183 51 NAGARAJ A N 55000 2750 52250 20 2750 1

22 184 267 SHIVANANDZ H D 24960 13520 11440 24 1040 13

23 185 273 FRUSHALAPPA K L 81360 10170 71190 24 33390 3

24 186 274 VINOD KUMAR P 30000 6250 23750 24 1250 5

25 SO 285 SURUMARAN NADAR C 37080 6180 30900 24 1545 4

26 208 159 VIJAYABALAN M 23160 6075 23085 24 1215 5

27 213 52 CHANDRASEEHAR H C 24000 12000 12000 24 1000 12

28 21e 702 LALITHA A V 50160 6270 43890 24 2030 3

23 217 175 GOVINDAN K P 60000 6000 54000 20 3000 2

30 225 225 SEENATH BEEVI A 12000 6500 5500 24 500 E3!

1 233 328 LILA BAHADUR RAT 43320 33280 16640 24 2080 16 X
4 »

= -~ = == s o 4
0 — =] = 0

File View Help

1l

B8 E Ex| @2 W W P

New GPF Advances (Advances with Amount Re-paid=0) i
‘ GPF ADVANCE RECOVERY
S5L. Advance inst.
NO. Emp.Code Emp. Name Amount Amcunt
1 247 SEETHAMMA M M 24000 1000
2 350 VELAYUDHAN K 18840 785
3 469 CLEETUS A 14400 600
4 582 SREEKUMAR S 10000 1000
5 715 ZAVIER T V 10000 500
T . -
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p,new.,

File View

Help
B Ex| @ @AM Pael |2

PRINCIPAL AMOUNT SETTLED ADVANCES FOR WHICH INTEREST TO BE RECOVERED
Advance ©  Computer Advance
S Emp Amount
No.  Code Name Sanctioned Re-paid
3 170 NANJUNDESWARAN K 30000 30000
2 369 SARASAMMA KK 30000 30000
3 747 ANIL KUMAR N 30000 30000
4 378 KUMARESANP 24600 24600
=) 52 CHANDRASEKHARHC 59000 53000
<
| - <

EEE Ex| @2 Wk W F

o 12

[]
i)

‘ Car Advance
S1. Employee Advance Amount Balance Total No Install- No.of Insts.
No. Code Employee Name Amount Re-Paid tobe Of Inst- ment Re-Paid
Sofar  paid  allments Amount Sofar
1 572 SREERUMAR B 155000 88350 66650 100 1550 57
2 618 JAGANNATHAN K 166000 58100 107900 100 1660 35
4
- = =
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E'p,inter_est

File View Help
BERE | Ex|aa| WEFFE

i

‘ Scooter Adv. Int.

51. Employee Advance Amount Balance Total No Install- No.of Insts.

No. Code Employee Name Amount  Re-Paid tobe Of Inst- ment Re-Paid
Sofar paid allments Amount Sofar

1 489 VARGHESE VARGHESE 5548 1 5547 X 5547 1

2 403 VIEKRAMAN NAIR P N 5612 2760 2852 13 460 [

3 497 FEUMAR 3 N 5367 4000 1367 14 500 8

4 502 PAUL T 2 6863 3600 3263 16 450 8

5 503 REMACHANDRA B M 4590 4000 590 9 500 8

& 506 SASIDHARAN M R 6863 3600 3263 16 450 8

. 657 GECRGE RUTITY C T 5609 1 5608 1 5608 1

LIC MASTER POLICY NUMBER WISE REFORT

LIC POLICY DETAILS EMPLOYEE CODE WISE REFORT

MONTHLY DEDUCTION DETAILS | CHANGE PASSWORD

EMPLOYEE WISE CHECK LIST |

LIC NUMBER WISE CHECK LIST |

img97
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a Oracle Forms Runtime - [LIC MASTER]

Furm Display Move Record Help Window o

Eesl SHE «warmn| RIB ?

LIC MASTER

Branch Code §

Branch Name ILIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION OF INDIA

IE—RANCH NO.1 S.T. REDDIAR & SONS BUILDING

Address [VEEKSHANAM ROAD

ICOCHIN - 682035

Phone |2355595, 2351326

E Mail I

Branch Name for Listing ]L.I.C COCHIN-35

[Record: 1/2 05> kDBG>

@I Ol FT !;'{ riiilﬂglﬁgﬁz W@ 15—1??015 I

{8 Oracle Forms Runtime - [LIC POLICY DET, =

Furm Display Move Record Help Window -7 x

HEosl SHE «warn BRI ?

LIC POLICY DETAILS

Employee Policy z: l:::l’ Starting Closing
Code Employee Name Number Premium miums Branch Date Date Status
PEL JOHNYKUTTY P C frez33a [ 335 1[L1.C COCHIN35 =l 31-05-2005 [cLOSE | = |
[ 27 ‘CHANDRASEKHARR (640870875 \ 736 1 [L.L.C COCHIN-35 = 31-01-2010 }cLOSEj
\ 27 [CHANDRASEKHAR R (640974623 [ 998 1 [L.L.C COCHIN-35 = 31-01-2010 [CLOSE ~ |
32 ‘CHARLES JKITHU (770303208 \ 144 1 [L.L.C COCHIN-35 = 31-01-2011 \cLOSEj
[ 33 [SRINIVASAH S 622847424 [ 124 1 [L1.C COCHIN35 = 31-12-2005 [CLOSE ~
[ 34 [JOSEPH THOMAS (DR)  [r71328560 |  821| 1[L1.C COCHIN35 = [28-02-2006 CLOSEZ
[ 34 JOSEPH THOMAS (DR} 771344073 [ 297 1 [L1.C COCHIN35 = 30-04-2009 [CLOSE ~
[ 34 [JOSEPH THOMAS (DR)  [/71458663 753 1 L1 COCHIN35 = 30042009 |CLOSE ~| |
[ 35 [MADHUSOODHANAN K.J. (DR)  [T70327086 [ 20| 1 [L.L.C COCHIN-35 = 30-11-2009 [CLOSE ~ |
[ 35 MADHUSOODHANAN K.J. [DR)  [171456712 342 1 [L.L.C COCHIN-35 = 30-11-2009 [CLOSE +
[ 38 ‘USHAM R 111286314 \ 175 1 [L.L.C COCHIN-35 = 31-03-2012 }cLOSEj
[ 38 USHAMR 771426936 \ 93| 1 [L1.C COCHIN.35 = 31-03-2012 [CLOSE ~ |
[ 38 [USHAM R 772574004 [ 80 1 [L.L.C COCHIN-35 = 31-03-2012 [CLOSE |
[ 41 [SIVARAMAIAHA T 451100831 \ 161 1 [L.L.C COCHIN-35 ] 31-10-2009 FLDSEjﬂ

Fecord: 1/7 List of Values <0SC> <DBG>

15:22

~ P 0 s

16-11-2016
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5] Oracle Forms N

3] Form Display Move Record Help Window

ESE SHE warn/ BRI 2

L..C MONTHLY DEDUCTIONS (SALARY AND DIRECT ENTRY)

Number
Employee Policy of Pre- From Salary/
Code Employee Name Number Month Year Premium miums Branch Direct Entry
) MATHEWP G 171449843 |April ~|[2005  |594 i [Liccochins ~||saary -] -
MATHEWP G 771449843 |May - |[2005 594 i [Liccochmas x||sALarRy -]
25 UJOHNYKUTTYPC (111622334 IApr“ v ||[2005 (335 i [Liccochinss ¥ ||SALARY  ~|
25 JOHNYKUTTYPC 171622334 May > |[2005 335 i [Liccochmas > ||sALARY  ~|
27 ICHANDRASEKHAR R [640870875 April _~||2005 736 i [L1c cocHINas v ||SALARY  ~|
27 ICHANDRASEKHAR R (640870875 June _~|[2008 736 i [L1ccochinas = ||SALARY  ~ |
27 ICHANDRASEKHAR R (640870875 March | |2006 736 A [Liccochinas = ||SALARY  ~|
27 [CHANDRASEKHAR R (640870875 February - |[2006 736 A [Liccochinas = ||SALARY  ~|
27 CHANDRASEKHAR R (640870875 January v |j2006 736 A [Liccochinzs x||SALARY  ~|
27 CHANDRASEKHAR R (640870875 December ~|/2005  [738 i [Liccochinss ~||sALary -]
27 [CHANDRASEKHAR R 640870875 September ~ ||2005 736 i [L1c cocHiNas = ||SALARY  ~|
27 ICHANDRASEKHAR R 640870875 October | |2005 736 i [Liccochinas = ||SALARY  ~| LI
@ AN Messenger X
[Renord: 147 | |List of Values [<OSC> kDEG> | ) fas is online.

15:29
16-11-2016

[iion I M

File View Help

REE mx| @& WEmF Pl | 2
SPICES BOARD, COCHIN -25 i
LIC EMPLOYEE CODE WISE CHECK LIST (l16-NOV-2016)
51. Emp.
No. Code Employee Name Policy No. Amount
i 96 SURESH P K 771348431 128
Total: 128
2 97 ABDUL JABBAR A 391873558 747
392036344 2042
Total: 2789
3 98 JOSEPH V J 391787032 638
Total: 638
4 101 VIJAYA H A 721861672 P25
721861665 660
Total: 1385
5 105 JOSE T 771456857 198
391870102 276
391870379 311
391873677 3521
392034574 3324
Total: 7630
6 107 HARISH T 790766189 126
791480832 62 -
4 1 4
= B B . i : '

img100
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File View Help

25,2 mx| @& WEnw rae |2

SPICES BOARD, COCHIN -25 i
LIC POLICY NUMBER WISE CHECK LIST

51.No Emp.Code Employee Name Policy No Amount
1 206 SOOSAMMA MATHEW 391408607 222
2 464 MOHAMMED ASHRAF B 391706818 148
3 401 MOHANAN PILLAI K 391718664 158
4 249 ANIL KUMAR R 391720682 116
5 548 SREEKANTAN THAMPI P S 391724572 505
6 614 PADMAJA C R 391732111 53
7 376 MADHUSOODANAN V S 391771441 124
8 376 MADHUSOODANAN V S 391771442 62

9 115 JoJI MATHEW 391785953 204 L
10 98 JOSEPH V J 391787032 638
11 115 JOJI MATHEW 391824706 244
12 2047 SUNILKUMAR.K.S 391828634 9
13 323 MURUGESHAN N 391830390 174
14 320 RADHAKRISHNAN R 391834736 L1
15 581 BENNY MATHEW 391840168 311
16 105 JOSE T 391870102 276
2 105 JOSE T 391870379 311
18 718 SUNDARAM K 391871239 350
19 113 SUDHAKARAN K V 391871442 588
20 770 ANSAR ALI 391871946 243

7 A == Ammanan = - »:

G - O, : P — = ]
imgl01

File View Help

B8 2 Ex| @2 W F W Foge| | 2

SPICES BOARD, COCHIN -25 i
LIC POLICY NUMBER WISE REPCRT FOR THE MONTH OF APRIL, 2016
(BRANCH : L.I.C COCHIN-35)

S1.No Emp.Code Employee Name Policy No Amount
1 2002 DEEPAK JOLLY GEORGE KL-109514- 804
2 2010 sHYMA P P KL-139620- 1705
3 737 RAMACHANDRAN G KL-152609- 1817
4 726 SUNDARESAN N KL-152724- 4353
L5 2055 MANOJ VARGHESE KL-152725- 1023
e 2072 SWAPNA M.M. KL-152726- 361
7 109 SURESH KUMAR R KL 1527 27 2893
8 2016 RESHMI E G KL-152728- 682

g 891 ANU ANIE MATHEWS KL-152912- 6822 =
10 700 SURESH KUMAR P M KL-156443- 1196
11 2002 DEEPAK JOLLY GEORGE KL-166988- 1502
12 708 MARY MATHEW K (DR) KL-60080-U 585
13 340 NANDAKUMAR K P KL-60084-U 314
14 635 IALITHA T S KL-60085-U 484
15 217 ROSAMMA MATHEW KL-60086-U 687
16 371 NIRMALA N KL-60088-U 748
17 ©32 EKRISHNAMBAL K KL-60090-U 886
Total: 26362

4 »
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SPICES BOARD Integrated Financial Accounting Information System (DEVELOPED USING ORACLE FORMS
& REPORTS 6i)

Brief Description-
It was used for Accounting information management

L.

There are different user types and sections. Admin has access to all menus. Below documentation is done form
mapk (admin) user login

Sl no Forms title Function(indicative) Noof  No ofread
updatabl only fields
e/inserta
ble fields

1 Dealing hand-- Personnel advance request from employees are entered in 15 3

>personnel advance this form
updation

2 Master maintenance-- Used to enter interest details after advance amount is paid 22 4

>personnel advance by employees
updation

3 Master maintenance-- Used to enter budget details 5 1

>budget master

4 Master maintenance-- To add update location details.(new form included bank

>location master details iFSC and a/c no to sync with idempiere and
employee in charge)

5 Master maintenance-- Add/update department master 2 1

>department master entry

6 Master maintenance-- Add/update designation for employees 4

>desigantion master entry

7 Master maintenance-- Add/update different account heads q 6 1

>account master entry

8 Master maintenance-- Add/update location /budget/account relation entry 3

>location/budget/account
relation entry

9 Master maintenance-- For updating location info 6

>location updation form

Same no of forms are available for accounts officer for approval and for cashier for payment
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Pur;n Display Move Record Help Window
E%H SRS «4 0 BRI 2

PERSONAL ADVANCE REQUEST

Enter Advance Code [

Enter doduction account Gode [~ l-
Payment date
Payment Locatson

Dotails of Request
Continue | = |
Emp Code Request Amount Noof st Recove Recovery
Employee Name Date Ditaie Requested Inst Mot th” Yoar Fibe No
- |

;zil
|
W
[

Totl Count [0

Tetl Amount |

Advance Status Detals

Advance Status [

Ramarks | Addvance Checklist J

FRM-DZ02. Fiald must be erteied
Recard 11

=050 <DEG

a8

-P-urm Display Move Record Help Window
EWSl SH® «warn Bk 2

=1 Tyme Of Advance [

Employee ||
| =l Advance Status

Budget |
Deduction | =] Interest Status
Type of decuction | |
Total amount [
| - Interest Details
Recovery Year |
Recovery Month :'_ e o =
Date Of Request | Type of Intesest | =
Total Instaliments | terest Budget | =]
& of installments Paid Sofar , ] Interest to be collected
lo. of Installments to be cut [ Total Interest Instaliments | |
Installment Amount N of Interast Instaliments to be cut [ 1
Amaount Paid Sofar Interast Intaliment Amount |
Interest Ameunt Paxd Sofar 0
No. ¢f interest instaliments paid so far | |

Fecord Group could not be populsted i Populate_the_List
Recard 1/1

<050 <DBG

img2
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Blonce
mfurm Display Move Record Help Window = A
ESl SH® warm ok 2

BUDGET MASTER ENTRY

GroupCose [z |

Subgroup! Coda | =]

Subgrovp2 Code. | = Continue [Yes -
DETAILS

Code Oid Code Budget Description Cash book description Budget Typs Budget Category
200 [00 [ EXTENSION ADVISORY SCHEME ~|EXTADVSCHEME  [ExpenDITURE ~]
0300 [300 | LARGE CARDAMOM EXTENSION ADVISORY SCHEME =lLCEXTADVSCH.  [ExpENDITURE.Z]!
0"330 503 |RESEhRCH SMALL CARDANMOM :_: OLLREPROD, [EXPENDITURE = ||

0530 [530  [RESEARCH LARGE CARDAMOM

0681 f681 | MARKETTING SERVICES

| QUALITY IMPROVEMENT LABORATORY
HM PROJECT IMPLEMENTATION

RES-LC. EXPENDITURE = 1|
MKTGSERVICES EXPENDITURE X

EUL EXPENDITL o ©
EXPENDITURE_TI|

4

0850 B30 | GENERAL ADMIN - SALARY QFFICERS ~JADMSALOFFICER  |EXPENDITURE_ZJ|
ql?S]. l_351 | GENERAL ADMIN - SALARY STAFF = ||ADMSALSTAFF EXPENDITURE =1
z | NULL BUDGET =] EXPENDITURE = ||
FRM-D352. Livst recond of query rebioved
Record 10/17 <0503 0BG

@ omade

ﬁfurm Display Move Record Help Window A
ESH SH® «4»m BI3fl ?
LOCATION I ADDRESSCONTACT I DETALE I

Undar
Zonel Office. | |
Fisld Office | |
FamOfice | ~|
Code |

-
Location Mame -
fad |
I Change? Ot Location Codi |_

Enter 0ld Hame =

FRM-A07 35 WHEN-NEW-FORMENSTANCE ngges rarsed unhandled excophon OFA-N 400
Record 1/1 w050 tDEGY

171/190
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B Form  Display Move Record Help  Window

Esl SME «warm Bk 2
DEPARTMENT MASTER ENTRY

Code Ol Code Dept Descrigti _
il pr JARKETNG =

N

Facord 1177 <050y <DBG

B Form  Display Move Record Help  Window

Esl SHME «warm Bk 2

Designation Master Entry
Designation Code [ 1
Designation [CHAIRMAN
Strength |1
Scalecode {130 rPR-i}?-’!ﬂG-ﬁ?ﬂﬂG-ﬂr?a'."l

2050 cDBG
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B

ﬂfurm Display Move Record Help Window o A

ESH SHR «1arm B3R 2

ACCOUNT MASTER ENTRY

Continue [ ¥]

Cods Ol Code Account Descrptian Acccant Status Account Typs  Asset Type Cach book description
11 B |pav aDvance = [NON-CAPITAL T PADVANCE - ~PAYADVANCE =]
;]3_ CYCLE ADVANCE __'_ APITAL - | PADVANCE 24 |
3 1 [FESTIVAL ADVANCE ~|NON-CAPITAL =) PADVANCE | FESTADVANCE
b1 i [ SPECIAL FESTIVAL ADVANCE = [NON-CAPITAL =) PADVANCE = PLFESTADV

15 2] WARM CLOTHING | NON-CAPITAL | PADVANCE > NARM CLOTHING

17 [ SCOOTER ADVANCE ~leapraL | papvance
B18 [P |CARADVANCE ~ IcAPITAL ~ PADVANCE ___+|CURRENT A_T]-ONV.ADVANCE _
P19 [§ | COMPUTER ADVANCE capiTAL ~[PADVANCE ___¥|CURRENT A " |ZOMPUTER ADV.
F73 B [HBA ~[CAPITAL v/ PADVANCE _ ~|CURRENT A ¥ HBA

= =l =) = =]

B orade

ﬂfurm Display Move Record Help Window o A

Esl SHE «werm Bk ?

LOCATION/BUDGET/ACCOUNT RELATION ENTRY

Lovation 5 BOARD COCHIN ADM HO - Closed Or Mot |NO -

BUDGET/ACCOUNT

Cantinue [Yos

Budget Account
D056 1239 =3 &
0128 711090 At
0129 =[] 023 el
0097 =|[137 =]
0038 133 E
0132 =|[233
0067 >|[0ss =]
o134 riio4a =
0133 >11153 d
0137 Zlj208 =] =]

Recard: 17

img8
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[ orace Forms Runtime - WiNoOW
B Form  Display Move Record Help Window

Esl SHE warmw B8 2

Location Code |
Location Name | =]
mployee [n Charge _:J
Ce City Clags _vJ
patCode [ =]
Hraity Class | - =

Closed Or Not

FRM-11337, Cannot populste fie kst hom record group.
Recard 11 <050 k0BG
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1. Recruitment

Application platform:

PHP Version : 5.1.6
Mysql Version: 5.0.77

175/190

Annexure B — Details of Existing Software in PHP

Overview: This application is used for managing the recruitment process of Spices Board.
Candidates will be able to apply online and download the hallticket for the examination.

Users involved : Applicant

Modules

SLL | Module/Screen

User associated

No of
Fields

(Approx)

Description

1 Registration

2 Hallticket

Applicant

Applicant

50

Applicant/ candidate submits
the application online. Once the
application is submitted text
sms containing the Registration
number and a confirmation
email containing the link to
reprint the application will be
sent to the candidate.

Eligible candidates can
download the hallticket for the
examination.




133925/2016/E D P

Screenshot

k> SPICES BOARD INDIA

Ministry of Commerce & Industry, Govt of India
I

HIT

SO WE ST HAR, A W

Quality Assured
Consumer Packs

Application For Various Posts in Spices Board

Information to the candidates

1. Kindly refer the Notifications as uploaded on www.indianspices.com for details regarding last date of receipt of hard copy of online
application form, relevant supporting documents, caste certificate (if required), PH certificate (if required) and demand draft (if required)

in Spices Board, Kochi.

Select The Post Applied *

Select Post

Avoid using the Special Characters like Single Quotes (' ') , Double Quotes (" ")

SPICES BOARD INDIA

Ministry of Cormmerce 2 Industry, Govt of India
‘

owae  TIEHY S 9R

T T SA S, W A

SPICES BOARD APPLICATION FORM

Name of the Post Applied : Scientist B (Chemistry)

PB3 Rs.15600-39100 = GP Rs.5400

. Name in full (BLOCK LETTERS)

Select One ~

2. SEX O male O Female © other
3. Date of Birth(*) ( yyyy-mm-dd )
4. Please indicate the Category to which you belong(*) Select One T
5. Name of father/guardian
6. Mother Tongue
7. Nationality/citizenship
8. Marital Status Select One ~
If Communication
i Addre;s fqr addre.s & ;g-rmanent
Communication Permanentaddress s
are same
City City
Pincode Pincode
State State
Mobile Mo Mobile Mo
11. E Mail
12. Are you eligible for relaxation of upper age limit. If so, give details. Select One -
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13. Are you eligible for relaxation on grounds of being ex-service Man . (If Yes, give details

during the period from 1.1.80 to 31.12.1989. (If Yes, give details separately)

Select One ~
separately)
14. Are you eligible for relaxation on grounds of being physically handicapped . Select One -
15. Are you entitled for relaxation on grounds of being domiciled in the status of Jammu & Kashmir

Select One ~

16. Test Centre selected (Kindly refer vacancy notification for details)

Select One -

17. Particulars of Educational Qualification (in reverse chronological order) (*)

Name of Examination |Subject University Year of passing

Percentage of
Marks/CGPA/OGPA

Class

Rank if any

18. Please furnish the details of experience and enclose supporting documents

Name of Employer and finelotipositivniand
Sl No address whether Ad-hoc / Date of Joining Date of Leaving Experience in months  |Salary Drawn Nature of duties
temporary/ regular
1.
2.
3.
4.

19. Details of specialization in case of higher qualifications Doctorates

dismissed from service or convicted by Court of Law.

20. Have you applied for any other post earlier as per Board’s notification? Select One -
21. Are you employed on regular basis under State/Central Government. Select One ~
22. Have you been debarred from recruitment by State/ Central Governments/Public Undertakings or
dismissed from service or convicted by Court of Law. Select One ~
23. Demand Draft (DD) details:
a) Fees (In Rs.)
2
19. Details of specialization in case of higher qualification/ Doctorates
20. Have you applied for any other post earlier as per Board's notification? Select One -
21. Are you employed on regular basis under State/Central Government. Select One -
22. Have you been debarred from recruitment by State/ Central Governments/Public Undertakings or Select One -

23. Demand Draft (DD) details:

a) Fees (In Rs.)

b) Demand Draft Number

)
c) Date of Demand Draft
d) Issuing Bank

24. Any other relevant information the candidate wishes to mention:

Enclosures:
Sl Ho Document Yes Mo
2 Demand Draft (if required) Yes Na
2 Caste Certificate (if
) required) = ) —
PH Certificate (if required) | @ Yes No 2: Upload your Photo: | Browse... | Mo file selected.
File must be JPG, GIF or PNG, less than 1MB/span>
4. Age Proof Yes No
5 Educational Qualification
) Certificates ez Z
6 Experience Certificates(if
3 required) e o

| Submit ‘ Cancel
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2. Spices Awards

Application platform:

PHP Version : 5.1.6
Mysql Version: 5.0.77

178/190

Overview : This application is used for the exporters to submit the application for trophies/awards
for excellence in export of spices/spice products. All the exporters who are registered with Spices
Board can submit the application by furnishing their registration and export details. Administrator
has the previlege to view and print all the applications received.

Users Involved : Exporter, Administrator

Modules
SL.  Module/Screen User associated No of Description
Fields
(Approx)

1 Registration Exporter 100 Exporter Submits the
application for different
category of spice awards. Some
of the screen associated with
this are given below.

2 Submitted Administrator Select and view the application

Applications submitted by the exporter in
each financial year.

3 Year Settings Administrator 5 To add new Financial year

4 Spices Products  Administrator 4 To add new spice product

5 Spices Category  Administrator 5 To add new spice category

6 Documents Administrator 3 To add new Document
category, which the exporter
has to upload while submitting
the application.

7 Site Settings Administrator 8 To update the company profile
of the board.

8 Application List = Administrator To view the Application report
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Login Screen for the Exporter

APPLICATION FOR TROPHIES/AWARDS FOR EXCELLENCE IN EXPORT OF SPICES/SPICE PRODUCTS

(For example: Ifthe licence no is like ML/REGIATZ234/20111)

Enter Trade Code A1234 is the trade code

IE Code*

ENTER

Application forms for the Exporter

COMPANY PROFILE

Fill All Mandatory (*) Fields
MName*
Constitution (Proprietory,Partnership Public/Private Ltd etc)  PVT. LTD. CO.
MName of Partners/Proprietors/Directors
Year of Establishment of the firm

Date of Issue of Certificate of Registration *

Registered Office Address

Email
Phone no
Mame of Contact person *

Contact person Designation *

Communication Address *

Contact Phone Mo *

Contact Email *
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STETUS 0T N organizaton —3EIECI—

Quality Certification of the company, if any

‘Whether the firm has any dispute with foreign buyers during the last 3 years? * —Select—
Whether the firm has been at any time in the abeyance list, iszsued by DGFT, Customs or Such Govt. Gelect
authorities?* |
‘Whether the firm has realized the foreign exchange fully during the previous year. If not the reason thereof
Details of previous awardsirecognition received Including Spices Board award
Total export during the last 4 years®
Export Import
Year
Quantity (MT) Rs. Lakhs (FOB) Quantity (MT) Rs. Lakhs (CIF)
2013-2014
2012-2013
2011-2012
2010-2011
Details of ofthe if any gy up gl " , new products, new
markets Patent, volume of export etc.
Future Plan for export development
Profile Photo (CEQ} * No file selected.

APPLICATION FOR TROPHIES/AWARDS FOR EXCELLENCE IN EXPORT OF SPICES/SPICE PROI

Name of Applicant®
Select Year® 2014-2015
Whether Quarterly returns for same year are filed * Yes
Applied for® Awards (Category wise)

Spices® CHILLEES

EIE]E] E]

-
&
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3. Spices Web

The upgradation of this website involves migration/redesign of existing oracle DB to MySq]l,
version upgradation of PHP, MySql and redesigning the entire website.

Application platform:

PHP Version :4.4.0
Mysql Version: 3.23.54
Oracle version: 11g

Overview : This application is mainly used to manage the internal functionality of the Board. It acts
as the directory for Spices Board's applications. Major modules are categorised as below.

3.1 Employee.

3.2 Pensioner

3.3 Reports on trade

3.4 Reports on staff and location.

3.1. Employee
This is an extension to the existing Pay and HRMS module developed in Oracle forms. Employee

module gives the focus more on fetching the report about the employee's profile, pay and other
internal departmental circulars and forms. The folowing are the sub modules.

SL  Sub Modules User associated No of Remark
Fields
(Approx)
1 Update  Contact and Employee 5 Provision for employee to
aadhar details update his/her own contact

details and Aadhar details

2 Circulars Admin 5 per Admin will be able to upload
Promotion & posting screeen Circulars, Promotion & posting
Monthly Reports details, Monthly Reports of the
Upload Application form board, and upload application
Event Messages forms. Provision for Adding
Edit Location Messages and editing the

Spices Board Location details
of Differnent offices.
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GPF

Emplyee

Employee

Employee can view the
circulars under each
department,  Promotion &
posting details and Monthly
Reports of the Board and
download different application
forms

Employee can give application
for GPF Loan, withdrawal, and
enhancement/reduction of
subscription amount. Status of
application and Subscription
details is also visible to the
employees.

Various screen associated with
this module are attached below.

4

Reports on Salary

Employee

Generate the report for Pay
card(each month), Pay arrear,
Income tax Report, form 16.

5

Other Reports

Employee

View leave details, PCM
Minutes(Directory listing),
newly joined employees list,
Retirement list

6

Change Password

Employee/ Admin

Each employee can to change
the password from their profile.

Admin can reset the password
of all the employees.
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Screenshot of GPF Statement

GPF STATEMENT

As on 10-Nov-2016

GPF EMP Financial .
No Code EMP Name vear Location
3016-2017 SPICES BOARD COCHIN ADM

HO

Month Subscription Loan Tot Rect RL NEL Cumulative

April 7000 4025 11025 0 24000 30876
May 7000 4025 11025 ] 0 50901
Tune 7000 4025 11025 30875 ] 31051
July 7000 4160 11160 ] ] 42211
August 7000 4160 11160 0 0 33371
September 7000 4160 11160 0 32000 32531
October 7000 4160 11160 ] 0 43691
November 7000 4160 11160 ] 0 34851
Total 36000 32875 B8BTS 30872 36000

COutstanding loan: 62400

Opening balance Total rect. Total withdrawal Interest(81%) Closing balance
52851 88875 86875 2352 57203

Note:Subscription and Recovery are credited in the following month

Screenshot of GPF Loan Application

GPF LOAN APPLICATION
GPF NO
Name Of the Subscriber
Loan Amt Required.
No. Of Installment Fequired 24
Purpose —Select One— -
Balance at Credit (Without Interest)
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Screenshot of GPF Withdrawal Application

GPF WITHDEAWATL APPLICATION

GPF NO

MName Of the Subscriber

Withdrawal amount

Purpose

—Select One—

Whether any withdrawal was taken for the same Purpose earlier

@ No ) Yes

Balance at Credit (Without Interest)

Screenshot of GPF Subscription : enhancement/Reduction Request

GPF Subscription enhancement/Reduction Reguest

GFF N0

Mame Of the Subscriber

Current subscription amout 7000

[Mew subscription amount |
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3.2. Pension

185/190

Overview : This is an extension to the existing Pension module developed in Oracle forms. This
enables the pensioners of Spices Board to login and view their basic profile details, pension details
and DA Arrear Details. Pensioner can also download different forms from the website and the
Form 16 which is uploaded for each pensioner.

SL

Sub Modules

User associated

Remark

View Reports

Change Password

Pensioner

Pensioner / Admin

View the report of the following
i. Employees retiring in each year
ii. Newly joined employees.

1ii. Address of all the pensioners.
iv. Download forms.

Each Pensioner can change the
password from their profile.

Admin can reset the password of all
the Pensioner.
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3.3. Reports on Trade.

Overview : Spices board issues the license to the exporters, Auctioners and Cardamom Dealers.
Various reports are available to the public for viewing such reports related to these licenses.
Different modules associated with this are given below.

Module

Trader Directory

Description

Search for the valid Exporters, Auctioners and
Cardamom dealers.

Status of Registration & Licensing

View the status of the
Registration by the Exporter.

application  for

Top Exporters
Cardamom Auction Prices

Status of Marketing Scheme Applications

Suppliers Directory for Organic Spices

3.4. Reports on staff and location

Search the exporters of different Commodity.
View the Auction price details.

It is used to search the status of Subsidy scheme
application by the Exporter.

Employees can add and view the details of
Organic Spices suppliers.

Overview : It handles various reports on Location and the Staff details of the Board. It also includes
the links to Board Meeting Minutes, Guwahati Spice Development Agency and other spices board
Applications. Some of the other reports used by the Admin are listed below.

Report

Leave Details

To view the leave details of individual employee.

Description

Employee Profile

To view the Profile details of individual Employee.

Pay card

Employee Qualification

To see the Pay details of individual employee.

Seach Employees with specific qualification

Income tax Processing

To process the income tax calculation for employee.

186/190



133925/2016/E D P

4. Subscription Mailing System

Application platform:

PHP Version :4.4.0
Oracle version: 11g

Overview: This application is used to manage the subscriber
publications of Spices Board. When the publication is released in every month, the address list of
the subscriber is taken from the system and is sent to the printer. Modules need to be addressed are

listed below.

SL Modules

User associated

Remark

for the magazine and other

1 Modity Subscription

2 Transfer Data to Print

Staff user

Staff user

Staff user can search for the subscriber
and modify the subscription details.

Address list of the active subscribers can
be generated in each month. The
generated address list should be able to
be downloaded as word document.

3 Transfer Data to Email

Staff user

Email list of the active subscribers can be
generated in each month. The generated
email list in comma seperated format
should be able to be downloaded as word
document.

4 Search Subscriber

Staff user

Search and view the subscriber details
based on different crieteria.
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Search and Edit the Subscriber details

SEARCH FOR SUBSCRIBER : SI-M

Subsrciber Name |

51 Noj/Sub No |

Free Mai ) Yes @ No
Expiry-Month |

Expired ) Yes @ No
Reciept No |

Errail ID |

Search
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S. CASUAL LABOUR EPF/EPS ACCOUNTING

Application platform:

PHP Version

:4.4.0

Mysql Version: 3.23.54

Overview : This application is used to manage the accounting details of Employee Provident Fund
and Employee Pension Scheme for the labours.

Modules:

SL Module/Screen No of Fields Description
(Approx)

1 Add Casual Labour 15 To enter the details of new labour in a
location/unit.

2 Edit/Delete Casual Labour | 15 To update the detail or delete a labour from an
unit.

3 Add EPF transactions 7 To enter the working details of the labour foar
each month. The system will calculate the total
wage, EPF contribution details and deduction
details.

4 Edit/Delete EPF transactions 7 To update the detail or delete the EPF details of
labour from an unit.

5 Protect/unprotect data 3 After the EPF entry for all the employees in a
location, the details for that month will be
protected. Those details can't be edited later.
Similarly the protected details can also be
changed to unprotected.

Reports

6.1 | Transaction for Unit/Labour To view the monthly EPF details of all the
labours in a particular unit.

6.2 Unit/Labour-wise Report for It generates the consolidated EPF details in an

an Year year for individual employees in an unit.

6.3 Karnataka Consolidation It gives the unit wise consolidated EPF details
in Karnataka

6.4 | State-wise Consolidation It generates the state wise EPF details for all the
employees in a particular year.

6.5 Transaction for Major It creates the monthly EPF transaction details

Unit/Labour for all the employees in a particular location.
The report in prescribed format can be
downloaded as text file.
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